AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same. You may call at that time to
access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

1. Open Meeting
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

Documents:
12-23-20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

4. Approve Claims For Payment
Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 12_31_20.PDF
5. DD 14 WO 291 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:

DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION AND REPAIR SUMMARY 10_07_20.PDF
DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_11_20.PDF

6. Other Business

7. Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/acb814cb-95fb-41af-84dc-bcb4a1c0a3e2

12/29/2020 12/23/2020 - Minutes

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, December 23, 2020 9:30 AM
This meeting was held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

12/23/2020 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Board Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee BJ
Hoffman; Trustee Renee McClellan; Jolene Pieters; Bernie Oleksa, Alliant Energy; Lee Gallentine, Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates (CGA); Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion by Hoffman to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Approve Minutes
Motion by McClellan to approve the minutes of the Drainage Meeting dated 12-16-2020. Second by Hoffman. All
ayes. Motion carried.

4. DD 42 WO 297 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update

Smith stated she had a conversation with Gallentine earlier this week, contractor Adam Seward, who was out in
the field, had reached out for some direction, and Smith will let Gallentine cover that. Gallentine stated this was a
sinkhole on Cindy loerger's field, and Seward went out there and started excavating, what Seward found was a
collapsed tile at the excavation. We believe it is either 10" or 12", it is hard to tell with the shape that the tile is in, at
the downstream end they did find a corrugated metal pipe, which was in ok condition, not great condition but
stable enough to connect to. Gallentine stated on the upstream end when they hit 50' Gallentine told them to stop,
because it looked like we were chasing this, it is a tile that has quite a bit of silt in it and it is starting to crush down.
Seward did some walking around and found another sinkhole about 100" upstream from where they had
excavated, and he dug that one up, it was a previous repair that someone had done with plastic tile without a
concrete collar, so that joint was sucking in dirt between the two tile in the previous repair. Gallentine stated it
sounds like at that spot, it is probably about 1/4 to 1/2 full of dirt, we are going to try to televise it with that much
dirt, but if the tile is crushed | don't know how successful we will be, but contractor Paul Williams will be able to do
that next week from the sounds of it. Granzow stated do you need a motion to televise. Gallentine stated it
wouldn't hurt, this is for the same group of landowners, loerger, Ron Vierkandt, Jack Runge, and Gallentine feels
bad for these folks, it is all happening at once on their land. Granzow asked do we have a landowner that turned
this in, Gallentine stated it was Dave Sweeney or Jim Sweeney that turned this in, and | don't know if they have
land in this district or if they manage Cindy loerger's land, you would have to look at the work order for sure, a lot
of times tenants turn them in not the landowners. Smith stated she could pull the work order and find out. Granzow
stated and make sure they are a landowner or that they have ground in the district, Smith stated David Sweeney
turned in the work order.

Gallentine stated that is Dave & Annette's place right there on the south of S27, right there across the road. Smith
stated that Dave and James Sweeney turned in the work order and Cynthia loerger is the landowner. Hoffman
stated right across the road is Sweeney's place, Granzow did not want to get into one of these Gary Sindelar
programs where a non-owner or tenant is reporting, we take action and didn't have the authority to do that.
Hoffman asked, with all the emails, is this the proper time and Paul Williams goes out there and investigates, is
this something we need to go out there and authorize Seward to back out and repair up to a certain dollar amount
and get this done and over with or is this something we can go back and forth or we are back into March and April
before we get anything done. Granzow stated we will lose the work due to weather. Hoffman wondered if we could
have two separate motions. Granzow stated he was fine with that.

Motion by Hoffman to instruct Paul Williams to televise the tile as best he can with the circumstances and condition
of the tile. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman asked do we assign this to the lottery or do we have Seward do the work to maintain the continuity since
he was already in process. Granzow stated he would have Seward do it to maintain the continuity otherwise you
end up paying someone else to do the work. Gallentine stated, just so the Trustees are aware, Seward is the only
one currently doing lottery work right now, Paul Williams will come in when televising is needed, but Seward is the
only contractor doing lottery work right now.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1345&agendalD=1829 1/4



12/29/2020

12/23/2020 - Minutes

Motion by Hoffman to instruct the Drainage Clerk to contact Honey Creek Land Improvements to go out and repair,
not to exceed the $50,000 mark, based on the televising results and Williams and CGA determines are required
repairs. Second by Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow understands the $50,000, and if you can get that repair done for
under $50,000 as part of that investigation, that is what Hoffman is asking. Hoffman stated yes. Granzow stated
which we will repair, regardless, without a threshold, the second we break that threshold, if you investigate it and
you know it will be a $100,000 repair, don't do anything and bring it back. Hoffman stated he does not want to go
up to that amount if it is something that CGA determines can be done under that threshold otherwise if it will be a
$75,000 or $80,000 repair, stop it and bring it back, and we will do an engineering report. Granzow stated he just
wanted to make sure he heard that part, Hoffman stated yes, that is the intention. Granzow asked if Gallentine had
all that. Gallentine stated let me repeat it so he understands it, after televising, whether it is successful or not, if we
deem it can be repaired for under $50,000 for Honey Creek's bill, we can go ahead and do it. Granzow stated he
thinks that is $50,000 for total project, Hoffman stated yes, $50,000 for total project, he should have clarified it.
Gallentine asked so that is Honey Creek and CGA's fee correct, Granzow stated yes and televising costs. Smith
asked if the Trustees want televising to come back first for review before we authorize repair. Granzow stated they
may only televise and go 100' and they might be done.

Hoffman stated he did not want to get into supplanting, but does the second blowout, could we get more done if
we created a second work order. Gallentine stated no, because code specifically prohibits you from splitting
projects to avoid thresholds, and that is essentially what that would be doing. Hoffman stated that is the
supplanting part, but didn't know if Seward would not have walked around out there and found it would and the
would have done some repairs, and Dave Sweeney went out and found another blowout and then it is another
work order. Granzow asked if the intent with or without the televising. Hoffman stated without the televising, and
asked does it have to be, is it investigation compared to repair. Gallentine stated the $50,000 threshold applies to
construction cost only. Hoffman asked if it does not apply to investigation costs. Gallentine stated it does not, but
on the flip side if we spend $50,000 in construction for just Honey Creek and then we got televising and CGA's fee
on top of that, you are going to have some very unhappy landowners. McClellan stated she thought the results of
the televising should be brought back, Hoffman stated that was fine, Hoffman called for the vote.

All nays. Motion failed.

Gallentine anticipates if they get that done on Monday or even Tuesday, we can have that for you next week.
Granzow asked about breaking up projects like that, and stated Kossuth County has a huge project like that, if you
are doing a repair on one side of the district and another repair on the far other side of the district, are they two
projects or one, that is like doing two repairs on Big 4. Gallentine stated if you are doing two repairs on the open
ditch of Big 4 and they are both within the same mile, they are one project, if you have one on Franklin County and
one in Hardin County on the main open ditch of Big 4 maybe not, if you have one on the Lateral of Big 4 and one
that is on the main of Big 4, probably not. Gallentine stated he thinks it is more horizontal separation and if it is on
different mains and laterals versus just a main or lateral. Granzow was just curious as it was brought up to him,
and was just seeing if he could get some verification. Gallentine stated that is his interpretation of it, but Gallentine
is not an attorney. McClellan stated we should not use that as legal advice, we should get our own legal advice.
Granzow stated he thinks we and Gallentine should pay attention to see how that turns out, they have already had
legal advice on this. Gallentine noted the interesting thing is you can actually spend more than $50,000 without
having a report as long as on the front end we didn't think it was going to cost more than $50,000, so if someone
thought it would be $45,000 and you end up spending $51,000, you are still okay because you thought it would not
be over $50,000. McClellan stated you may run into something else while in the midst of repair. Gallentine stated
you don't want to say let's do $45,000 on the front end and then get a $200,000 bill, that would be a stretch.

DD 128 - WO 2020-4 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

Granzow moved this ahead of Iltem 4 on the agenda as we have Bernie Oleksa on the line with us. Gallentine
stated he had spoken with Dean Bright, and he did not answer, and talked to the tenant and he did not answer,
they both said to talk to landowner Sandy Trampe, Granzow stated he spoke with Trampe this morning and she
said she was interested in doing an investigation to see what it was. Granzow asked when Heart of lowa was out
there, did they say the tile was in bad shape or crushed. Gallentine stated if he recalled correctly, where we saw it
when it was exposed it was crushed and had silt in it. Granzow stated so it was not flowing, Gallentine stated you
might as well consider it plugged because by the time it is half full of silt and falls down and crushed it is plugged.
Granzow stated Trampe understands and is ok with an investigation to see what it is, if it is plugged, it may just be
the short jog under the road, but she does want to know what is going on before going forward with any large
repair process, Granzow asked that was Lateral 1 correct, Gallentine stated no that was Lateral 3 was the one that
they found, Lateral 1 the one to the south was the one they never found. Gallentine stated his big question was if
there was even anything hooked to them, if there is anything hooked to them, does it really matter. Granzow stated
he knows Lateral 3 is a wet spot, Trampe also said she just did a ton of tiling right there on Lateral 1. McClellan

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1345&agendalD=1829 2/4



12/29/2020 12/23/2020 - Minutes

asked if that was on the west side of the road. Granzow stated that was correct, it was on the west side of the
road, and Trampe said Jeremy Maas did it and did hook to something right there.

Gallentine asked if Granzow wanted Gallentine to reach out to Gehrke for those maps, Granzow stated if they
would give it, yes. Granzow stated Trampe pointed out the terraces she put in for Conservation practices, but you
can see that wet spot as it goes down hill right to that corner. Gallentine can reach out to Gehrke, usually he is ok
giving those maps out to let us know where district tile is. Granzow stated okay, as far as Lat 3 goes, we need to
find out why it is crushed and maybe that is why she doesn't have drainage over there, so an investigation she
was okay with at this point. Gallentine stated his first step if he were to investigate was to get a hold of Gehrke and
see what their map shows.

Motion by McClellan to have Gallentine contact Gehrke, to review the maps for possible location of District tile in
DD 120 on Drainage Utility Permit #2020-4. Second by Hoffman.

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman stated also gather a history of what work was performed,
McClellan and Granzow agreed. Gallentine stated he will gather that information and bring it back to the Trustees
to make a decision.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Granzow addressed Oleksa and stated we do not have anything for you yet, and asked if Oleksa had any
additional questions. Oleksa stated you will do an investigation on Lateral 3 and Gallentine is going to reach out to
Gehrke to get the maps, and review those and see where Lateral 1's potential location is. Gallentine stated yes,
and to see if Lateral 1 and to see if anything is even hooked into Lateral 3 or not. Granzow stated and then the
investigation will come in later. Gallentine stated we will gather that before we do any field investigation or anything
of that nature, we will try to keep it simple to start with, and conserve costs for everybody. Granzow asked for any
other questions. Oleksa had none at this time.

6. DD Big 4 Lat 2 - Discuss W Possible Action - Joint DD Work Order From Hamilton County

Smith stated she had received a work order from Hamilton County in this joint district, Hamilton County reports a
slough in the side of the road ditch, and they have sent some pictures and the reason Smith brought it to your
attention is if you were interested in approving the work order, for Hamilton County to go ahead and send a
contractor out, we could include our minutes and send that over to Hamilton County for their records. Granzow
stated he was interested, but asked what is the responsibility of their contractors they are going to hire, Granzow
thinks they are fine, but it is worth asking. McClellan stated if it is a ditch slough, would that be their Engineer's
Office that would do that. Granzow stated this would be an open ditch repair, Smith concurred it was on the open
ditch. Granzow does not have a problem with them doing the work with their contractors, just that their contractors
fall under the same guidelines ours fall under for insurance, liability, and can give a rate sheet. Smith stated that
may be a question Gallentine can answer for us, he may be more familiar with Hamilton County than Smith is.
Gallentine stated he is not familiar with Hamilton County's repair process, as they don't have an engineer involved
with that, Gallentine believes they just call a contractor in for repair, and go out and do what feels necessary. Smith
asked if the Trustees would like to give a dollar amount guideline on this, this is the first work order we have had
with Hamilton County on this joint district, we don't get very many from them. Granzow is fine with them doing it
with their contractors, Granzow just wants to make sure their contractors fall under the same guidelines as ours
do, insurance is the big one. Smith can reach out to the Hamilton County drainage clerk and find that information
out if you would like. Granzow stated he thought we could go ahead and approve it with the stipulation that their
contractors fall under the same guidelines as ours do and let them hire, Granzow asked what Hoffman thinks.
Hoffman agrees as long as it is a responsible bidder. Hoffman asked Gallentine if that location was in a place he
could drive by and take a look on his way into the office as well. Gallentine can do that, Hoffman stated if they are
not engaging an engineer, he would like an experts eyes on it, if he is going to drive by there. Gallentine stated he
does believe Ingraham has a long stick, and they are in Hamilton County, so it is nice they have a long stick
contractor in their county. Granzow stated Ingraham is insured, Smith stated she has a copy of Ingraham's
Certificate of Insurance. Granzow stated he would entertain a motion.

Motion by McClellan to approve the work order for the Joint District from Hamilton County as it appears. Second
by Hoffman.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow stated he would include that Hamilton County hire a responsible,
licensed and insured contractor, and we are giving them the authority to do the work. Granzow asked do we want
a record of what a responsible contractor they hired is. Hoffman stated it would be nice if they would provide proof
of insurance and all the requirements that we require and what lowa code says a responsible contractor is, and

provide that to our Clerk to put in the file on our side. Granzow stated it is great that they are going to do it, he just

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1345&agendalD=1829 3/4



12/29/2020 12/23/2020 - Minutes

wants to make sure we are on the same playing field,s because we are giving up our authority to them to do it.
Smith can communicate that to them. Granzow is sure they have that, it is just a lot of paperwork.

All ayes. Motion carried.

7. Other Business

Granzow stated he wants Gallentine's opinion on Senate File 2175, and asked if Gallentine has looked at that.
Granzow gave the summary of the file: that this Bill amends provisions requiring a County Board Supervisors to
provide Notice of a Hearing regarding a report to classify tracts of land within a drainage or levee district as
established or proposed to be established by the board. The notice is required to be delivered to each owner of
land within the district and also by publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the county where the district
is located. Granzow stated Gallentine should look this one up. Hoffman stated Gallentine may not be able to find it,
Hoffman will give a copy to Smith who can scan it and send it to Gallentine, Smith stated she would do that.
Hoffman stated this ia a pre-filed bill. Granzow just wants a review, is this good/bad, or is Granzow missing
something. Gallentine will take a look at it and give Granzow his thoughts on it. Granzow stated if Gallentine could
give him a call back on it right away that would be great, it is not a Board action on our side of it, Granzow is just
after anyone's opinion. Smith asked if the Trustees would like this on the agenda next week. Granzow stated no.
McClellan asked who introduced this, Granzow stated Annette Sweeney did, Granzow is just looking for
information if this would/would not hurt us in our process. Gallentine stated he does not know if this involves that,
but some counties really like the $50,000 threshold and they like to keep landowners informed and other counties
think that the threshold is too low and they would like to be able to do $100,000 worth of work without telling any
landowners. Granzow stated that was in there too, Gallentine stated that seemed a little excessive to him, but he is
basing that off of the calls the Drainage Clerk gets after assessments for even $20,000. Granzow stated they just
changed from $20,000 to $50,000 to do the same type of repairs, it didn't jump from $20,000 to $100,000 due to
inflation, it is just a way of saving a lot of publication costs. Granzow stated we do landowner meetings and does
not know if other counties do that, some have never even heard of it or calling landowners in. Hoffman stated we
are overly open and transparent with landowners because spending the kind of money we are spending anymore
is kind of a slap in people's face if you are not asking them for input, as long as they know you are ordered to
maintain the facilities. Hoffman stated something has to be done, and would rather know something is going to be
done up front and that there is going to be a bill, and can plan accordingly, whereas some counties just spend and
ask for forgiveness later, Granzow stated or just dictate.

Gallentine stated part of the other issue starts to become that publications in newspapers are not cheap, and there
is a real question with the amount of people that read newspaper, what value comes out of that anymore, not just
for hearing notices but for bid lettings, and that is something the legislature is going to have to tackle long term to
figure out how we do something a little different because if | am doing a million dollar water main project in Ackley,
lowa and | publish a bid notice in the newspaper in Ackley, lowa | may pick up one contractor that may be
interested, it is not like it was 100 years ago where there is a lot of these guys around local. Granzow agreed, and
just wanted to get some eyes on it. Gallentine stated he would look at it and let Granzow know his thoughts on it.

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1345&agendalD=1829 4/4



Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 12/31/2020

DD 20 WO 302 - Tile repair, parts, labor, equip Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC 4,007.94
DD 41 WO 299 - Tile repair, parts, labor, equip Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC 3,858.04
DD Big 4 Main - Tile repair, rock, riprap, clay Ingraham Construction Inc 2,176.48
Total Regular Payables: 0.00

Total Stamped Warrants: 10,042.46

12/28/2020 12:01:21 PM Page 1 of 1



Date:

Work Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Requested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

4/15/2020

W000000291

DDs\DD 14 (51027)

34-88-22 QtrSec: E1/2 NE NE

88-22-34-200-003

James Sweeney/Cynthia loger/lim & Ron Vierkandt

(641) 847-3273

jsweeney@cgaconsultants.com

Ron/lim Vierkandt/Cynthia loger g%/ - 5”2 zv-fa 5/

DD 14- Sweeney reports plugged main tile in Jim & Ron's parcels, Sheldahl called in to
pothole/explore tile on S side of D41, likely main tile. Intake further E of D41 & $27
intersection where tile goes under road needs repair. See Add'l Req in docs- lack of drg
downstream of intersection of Lat 2/main tile. Last 3 years, Lat 2 has lacked enough drg
to effectively farm area it should drain. Potholes dug by landowners in Sects 34/35 do
not drain. Also, broken intake @ Lat 2 intersection w D41 in Sect. 35.

Repaired By:

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

For Office Use Only

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, 1A 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245 \

Approved:

Date:




N Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

.
gy Hardin County

Date  4/20/2020 Work Order #,__

District # #14 Lateral Lat 2 & Main Fund #

Township Section 27, 34, 35wp 88 Rge 22 QtrSec

Repair Requested By Cynthia loerger, Ronald Vierkandt, James Vierkandt

Address 15898 Co Hwy D41 Phone
Landowner Same
Address Same Phone

Request Taken By

Available for Repair Now? PYes Date Available

Problem Description - There is a lack of drainage somewhere downstream of
the intersection of Lateral 2 and the main tile. Last three
or so years the Lateral 2 tile has lacked enough drainage
effectively farm the area it is supposed to drain. Pot-holes
were dug by the landowners in sections 34 and 35, and
water just sits in said holes without draining. '

Also, there is a broken intake where Lateral 2 intersects
D41 in section 35

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? [ Iyes-Repair existing tile only INo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By
Date:
Please send statement for services to. Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme
Phone (641) 939-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
fax (641) 939-8245 Eldora. IA 50627

ot Office Use Oniy

Approved. Date:



'-(;: h
i,
e
552226 3000 0|

oM, (e 4

8822273000 02; BB222748000 8 2227400 002

DIDYRISK123)
(@), %33)

882227300004}

BB 2226301

2%

COlwyIS 27

81 22278000103 BB2 224000 0%)
DIDANOH26

=

582226500

e 3 P ]

882234100002 88223420000 B 6229820000 248 822742000 05/

08223 S0 00T

188223742000 04 5 822342000 08] BB 22 3511 00.003]




225300002

JURINOR4Z

35100002

123 5100004}




Drainage District:

#14 Main and Lateral 2

Investigation and Repair Summary:

Per the earlier recommendations and authorization of the previous Investigation Summary, inspected the Main
Tile and Lateral 2 Tile in the NE% of Section 34 and NW of Section 35, Township 88 North, Range 22 West.
Used beehive intake located approximately 300 ft west of County Highway S27 and in the south ditch of County
Highway D41, inserted tile locator and hit obstruction approximately 180 ft downstream from said intake.
Excavated hole at said obstruction and found nothing, water was flowing good. Drainage problem is farther
upstream from beehive intake.

Excavated on Lateral 2 Tile where the lowa Rural Water Associations (IRWA) watermain crosses drainage
district tile approximately 400 ft west of County Highway S27 on the north side of County Highway D41. Found
14" VCP flowing with no obstructions. However, watermain only clears the Lateral 2 Tile by approximately 1/4
feet. Repaired tile with 15” DW HDPE and concrete collars. Drainage problem is farther upstream.

Visually observed standing water on the east side County Highway S27 approximately 330 ft south of County
Highway D41. Excavated a hole on west side of County Highway $27, found Lateral 2 Tile - 4” SW HDPE tile to
inspect condition of tile and water started surcharging into hole. Problem is farther downstream. Repaired tile
with 2 HDPE couplers.

Found Lateral 2 Tile on the south side of County Highway D41 at approximately 32 ft from the centerline of said
County Highway D41. Removed section of 8” VCP Lateral 2 tile, used push tile locator to locate tile. Hit
obstruction approximately 21 ft upstream from inspection hole. CCTV upstream from inspection hole and
found two 5” HDPE private laterals directly across from each other protruding into Lateral 2 Tile 19 ft from said
inspection hole. The private laterals are completely blocking the flow in the Lateral 2 Tile. Permanently
repaired private tile connections to Lateral 2 tile with two 5”x8”x8” HDPE tees, one 4”x5”x5” HDPE tee, 3 HDPE
couplers of varies sizes, 4” SW HDPE, 5” SW HDPE, and 8” DW HDPE. Rock bedding was used and concrete
collars at all connections.

Also, CCTV downstream from inspection hole on south side of County Highway D41 for approximately 70 ft to
the Lateral 2 Tile connection with the Main Tile. Lateral 2 Tile appears to be in adequate physical condition.
Inspected beehive intake approximately 540 ft east of County Highways S27 and on the south side of County
Highway D41. Intake appears to be near the end of Lateral 2 Tile and has a sinkhole on the east side between
intake and Lateral 2 tile. Excavated at sinkhole and found 6” VCP tile from intake to 6” HDPE tee on Lateral 2
tile. VCP tile connection with Lateral 2 Tile appears to be damaged. Replaced damaged VCP tile connection tile
with 6” SW HDPE tile and concrete collars at both ends.

There also appears to be another sinkhole by County Highway D41, but it appears to be caused by the 18” RCP
culvert under the road.

Also, the hickenbottom intake on the north side of County Highway D41 at approximately 375 ft from County
Highway 527 appears to be full of dirt/debris and was not repaired at this time.

After all repairs where done, the water on the east side of County Highway S27 appears to have down gone
now that the restriction has been removed.

J:\6844.5-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6844.5 - Investigation Summary - DD14.docx



Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

1. Verify that contractor performed fine grading and seeding of the south and north ditch of County Highway
D41, the west ditch of County Highway $27, and wetland area that was disturbed by theses repairs.

2. Inform Secondary Roads that the hickenbottom intake on the north side of County Highway D47 may
need to be repaired as it currently has dirt/ debris in it.

3. Inform Secondary Roads that the sink hole over the 18” Culver needs repaired.

4. if desired by the District Trustees, inform IRUA that their watermain appears not to meet the original
permit requirements.

5. As noted on the Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials, Crop damage was incurred. It is recommended
that the District Trustees pay any damage claim brought forth.

J:\6844.5-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6844.5 - Investigation Summary - DD14.docx



Xs|x's3jed qor §'yg9\1oday SulaauiSuz\zuawaleuep 13l0.4d-udisaa-yo\aa-s vv89\:r

/T Ut (-oe) aSeweq dosy
SOA Suippag ooy
SI9A Sie||0D 3813.40u0)
SIA Suippag Yooy
I I (‘ea)43idnoy 9
rd Z (‘ea) 431dno) 5
€ € (-ea) u9dno) ¢
z (4 (‘ed) 331 3dAH ,8X.8X.S
T T (‘ea) @3] 3dAH ,SX.SX.¥
S/€T S/ET ("4) 3L 3daH l1em |eng St
L /L ("4) 3l1L 3dQH llem |eng 8
sltt S/te ("4) 3L 3daH 11em 3j8uss .9
€/t 8 €/t8 ("4) 3111 3daH 11em 3|8uis S
s/Tot S/T9T  |('W)anL 3daH lem agBuis v
06 06 ("y) uondadui A1)
€ 6 v/€ L €/19 9z (s1y) sapeo|pnys
€ 6 L €/19 €/1S¢ (s4y) 103e0BIX3 1LIN
e/ty ¥/1 9¢ v/€1e 0z €/z8 (s4y) ueunpiom
0z0Z/€1/L 0z02/6/L 0202/8/L 020z/L/L s|ejo) aleq

S|eli@le|A pue awi] J0}Jesiuo) parejngel




Tabulated Defects

GPS #254 GPS #255 GPS #255
Total | UPSTREAM | DOWNSTREAM | UPSTREAM
Total Length Televised (ft) 69.9 18.5 9.5 41.9
Date: 7/8/2020 7/8/2020 7/8/2020
Topcrack (ft)) 2.1 0.8 | 0 | 1.3
Side crack (ft) [ 0 | 0 | 0
Bottom crack (ft) ol 0 | 0 | 0
Partial or imminent collapse (#) o] 0 | 0 | 0
Full colfapse (#) 0| 0 | 0 | 0
Debris (ft) s| 4 | 0 | 1
Offset Joint (#) 21| 7 [ 3 [ 11
Soil/voids visible in offset joint (#) 9| 7 | 2 | 0
_Single Wall HDPE (non-deformed) (ft) 1.5 1.5 | 0 | 0
Dual Wall HDPE (ft) ]| 0 | 0 | 0
CMP (rusty) (ft) 0| 0 | 0 | 0
Holes (non-fixed) (#) o 0 | 0 | 0
Holes (fixed) (#) ol 0 | 0 | 0
Alligator Cracks (ft) of 0 | 0 | 0
Radial Cracks (# of tile) o| 0 [ 0 | 0

1:\6844.5-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6844.5 job Calcs.xlsx




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 852/02/ 202
OBSERVATION REPORT

,  HARow 00 WO ZFZ | DAYS OF WEEK s Iml@IwlT[F 5]
PROJECT NUMBER: Py
et LODHNY | quper No, | OF ¢y
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: Sy rion of Bty , 7
&y s ¥, 5.27?;:?'“93,‘%22 LoW 705 TO Lol 0k S“"”"}/
LOCATION: _’ Py Vor-e8o2z NEW VW ? WITH LIGHT wings )
7 K
T Jo8# B OD1Y. su
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. ANDLOCATION 2040+ 0, 59 SERVER AMD CREW Ar
e RIED. . .

& <cAsg TR SYO TRACKED SKioLonoER FoR E QUIPMENT, osserysr
SET GRS RBASE ON  _ GFS 423 ¥ "® Troal RERDD_O.2'¢ DEEP

S CoRNER of FIELD DRIVE (N SE QuasRawT ofF Corwy O-YI| &
Co Hiu y S<27.

3.00 M, 6PS BasE WAS SET UF WITH 0ESERVER LopKRimée DUER
LVEORMATION FOR A COP0LLALE TO STHRI cHECK W 4,
CREW WHS Aot B |nrErseerion of ;‘;’;‘Z;;‘sz_?. werr EQUIPMENT.

~OBSERUGR. TBLD CREWTO LHECK |0 /TAKES To ST IF-THEY ARE DRy oR___

LT - o <casetE TMRoUGEH
INTHKES TO FinR 08 S7TRUCT (OAL = .

—3UP P, RON VIER KANOT ™ STorPED AND. EHECLKEL How: )y EsTIGHTION.

Wwis BOINE, 0BSERVER ToLo RON THAT we TUST" ARRIVED opN SITE

Al WwERE CHELKING itlc H ENTHIES e i STl wal THEW TRY

RUNNINE Lo CATE CABLE Doww INTARES TD FIND Possiér e i

__DOSTRUTIOA),

320, = Bee 4y AT DITTH oF aaﬁwy Q-9

292t wasTr o s-27 & 67’44.»)/ T ourier yn wesr

CREW witL TR Y, RUNAIIA & LOLUTE CABLE Ia/TD
mw‘

_339P.M. 06cenvErR cHELKED Lps INTO _Grsif 21 SURWEY MR K pih-(C

e sty yoo ACE W0 Co Hw/y $-27 ABour 26'32'1' égwrgefzguk o4 { u‘nz
b0th  11naizaprmtc AWD VERTICAL  fosiTion cHEckink Goo,

3i35PM. DBSERVER MOTICED A HOLE™ STILL. pPEN on EAST- SIDE pg gasyr

Row FapeE For co Hwy,é-zﬁ 322% :auyﬁmu%&gi.}mm

I ((ertif) that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature: 0- : Date Prepared 07/0?/?_02.0
Reviewed by: & : D Enginecr

Date Reviewed

UsersiRyken Standard Formis and Procedures Company Forms'Construction Engincering Observation Repont (11




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: : 02/02/z2020
OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK s Iml@IwlTIr]s]

SHEET NO. 2. OF Y

cow 20 TO Loy W Sunuu}/ wor'."f
Lt 6HT WiNDS

: 2
PROJECT NUMBER: FIAROW 600 '—;0#' 2_/
i

. FNTERSECTION of CoH
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: S27 & co Hwy DY wy

LOCATION: jezr seh(‘ 27-8¢-22., l!e‘ 5(1 VE fl{s*tfﬁ?*-zz

L

. Jos# 6{)‘%’( DD!'(_. su
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INGLUGING CON RACTORISUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION Hots Mus 2.0'To2.5°oF WATER SITINE N
HoLE , OBSERVER ALSO NoTIcED THAT L OF DiTCH ow BoTH &ns;

ol S A7 INSHmE AREA S SATURATED

— BUT o whTER STRADING tw DeTes O BS ERYER ciiLeD ADA
THAY Hor& THAT samsons& _&EUIMLL}/MM_
WATER SMINE (8 IT” A-ND BoTH DITCHES ARE SATURATED SO
T [} (2] & 73T,
MY Pt PICTURE #4048 SG& £P1cTURE FpR DETRILS .
350 Pm, —COELRUEIR, AWO CREW SToRVED PUSHING [LOCATE CABLE
WME&MLM&M@ML

s BYTC LUsSHED THROGEH 72415
Arcn CGPs#235@ £5.7°) (oﬁ_ﬁ.w_rovﬂ'j), OBsERYER LocATED
——————THIS SERT FOR 00cumENTATION, OBSERVER CopTINUED ¥ =)
PUSH ochTR CABLE LWITL 1T )T~ Spre s T2HINE Hakd . THIS TIME
OOWMSTRERMY, s
SIAM. OBSERVER HAd Locarink. bEVIeT Madken VP ASHN  Anp STRRIED.
a LM&I"—%&Q&M&L&L
LeocATINGE EWNQ & AS NMNOT CABLE OfLsR/ER G uESSED WHERE HEND
CNAL STRENETH, [BSERVER TRPED CABLE a1

150 & BOSE 05 ,nTmA<E ABovs mﬁe&éla#aame[@o‘
Pull BD CARLE OUTOF T LLE. OBSERVE L. LAYED ctBL S plors

——————GRAVEL SROULLER. AW SHOT LEWGI? Wit 6P FROM THRAE
TC END OF CABLE, OBSER oy LREATED Aﬁﬁzmﬂ&&u%u&
AT THIS FooTRGE,

@Oow@wmws SHORTER rp &

——————— OUTLIN FIELD To EXCRAUATE RT 0BSTRUCTION . DBSERVER SAID

ALOWE tocATrEs FRoM N RoU OF Co Ha‘flb 041y 0Bs2rvER

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherw ise noted.

Observer’s Signature ‘@-: 2, i Date Prepared D?/O?/Z_ozo
Reviewed by D Enginecr

Date Reviewed

Users'Ryk=n Standurd Forni- and Pro weduresiCompany Forms Construston Engineering Obers atnn Report (11



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 52/ 02 w02
OBSERVATION REPORT '
DAYS OF WEEK / ;
PROJECT NUMBER:  HAROW ZD wose2 2— s | MI®IwlT[F[s]
SHEET NO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ENTER SECTIoN of coti “7 . = L{
5-27 & co Hwy DY| Low 705 1B Low 90 Suwn y wrds
LOCATION. TR %0l 22-ee72z NET VEY/ 318522 Lt et ins0S

Z z
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. lf’;,l.(:LUDl@?rrf t{'RACTO?UB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 5= 1, 5 POLE _ABOVE Cary Fox M T

— SEE WHERE CABLE LochTE EMNOED, RON ULERCHANDT MRM—DU
—JMWMKEWTD =3 e -:-:z_z' .
QMM@MfWM;ﬁ ﬁ@m VIERKANOT,
_*_DFQH/LQEA‘_CQH_ML}LL-_‘[{‘_OBSM_ASKED THE REASON ForR

THis way (OAmAzeD Acor PORE CROAS) L Aes AT ioutp BE
‘—MEMM&:&

M&&M&M 70 LAFPocE T7LE &
oaw@ﬁﬂt %), 159,17 incro FrELD
o CRELUAMLELMD_&_MHMMCMM =

—ELE—LMEED_GMMB.SZKEM AN DOWR STRZ oot A LoiTit 3°
oE éood Fz. i, TILE LOCATE cABLE musr AAvs HIT AN OFFs8T 0InTs

SivcE TILE | EA o8 ma UFSTRENY,

y &2

6“:4.#:4?'“!.5‘ OMMC& Fuu- oF— San_ (8oTrom of HickEnssTm

was @MM}LMML ToOo.
150 Pemt.  AD A1 STARTED EXCIVATIVG PR TTILE  NEMR wm/rme' CroSSING

ﬂur‘ IKU!& {Ju..c..%g[ BE on ‘&% L_m%%gggé@g'aomﬂl T0 CHexk
An) VF calisive AT ww TDTIL xwm?,uynw

00 p M PR s mpss An/D A'AM LEE7'S i5 10 &

oM 2iHD - & /2 Houn S Kois, SK8S CS MINVI EXCAVATOR Y3 fowns
wﬁ.ﬂ_—wv —aﬁu—&ﬁML_q&_‘&_;wmmm 6311085

Oyway 2:40-8 51 Huuec

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated mto this contract unless otherw ise noted

Observer’s Signature: ‘0-; 2, j Date Prepared D?/O?/ZDZO
Reviewed by D Enginecr

Date Reviewed

Users Ryken Standard Form. and Procedure LCompany Forms Construcuon Engineering Obaersaton Repare | b



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 02/62/20206
OBSERVATION REPORT =

PROJECT NUMBER: HAROI DO Wo# 292 DAYS OF WEEK: IQJM@WIT [Fls]
C8YY.5 [ODHIY | ot o, q or Y

: FINTERSECTION OF COH
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD S-27 & co Hwy DYl “y

LOCATION: 5‘;’"“”{‘ 27-88-22 ::z_e'u:wzu/s«tilf-‘z‘z'i

Lo 205 10 Loty 90 %5 Suwarty
W™ Lgpr-oo oS

=

2 i 3

Jos# 63‘):}' DDI'-_‘. Su
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

s 247 Tof I cny (- 29 TorToRC) 5.108eP

socanr Ewo LossTVENOwT) |
25 6f Ted LocH T

N\

MM, \ I\)
3 ("zﬁ'rbfwﬁ"_§/ \zuu s TIL & Locare
) (CRYY ~

\ 243 65 TiLF LocATE

LY
\ 2¥2 _¢
-\ .

O €STILE locATE

39 ésNLLocATE

FiELo_edeé

Q
oF So- ¥d

G dﬁgxruz surler
seoraid Fure 5 \y\zu CITILLLOCATE

o | :
a %ﬁwm‘(w‘?,f B ons o

Co .I-l..l\r D-4]
€Ps 234 CSTILE Locare ¢

s 292°¢ wesToF
2M R cotury BHI R
ePsu230 S
LR agtrve
ENTARE )

SourH DIresy
C'anymg
Surier o

Observer’s Signature .0—; 2, ; Date Prepared o7 / 07/ 2o0z0 N i
Reviewed by D Enginecr

Date Reviewed

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

U sers Ryken Standard Form. and Proceduges Company Forms'Construston Engineening Ob iers ation Report (1



PlLTURE # HOHR (S LOOK(WE MORTH Atowg — SH57 Row Fewce
322's sowrtr oF CoHwy D4l s oW in/e WATER. SIT ING 1N HoLe
&

e 072000
e 0810215 ' £

e \

PIETURE # 404T 5 Lookine NW  yp s 7R E AM w.c:ofl‘af“a.d/v

TILE (erstt z4g I-'Zalrdﬂm,cg_>. e 15 ) Cool® SHIPE
werre 3 Frow 1 pEEP)



PILTURE # oSO 5 Looking VW poww s 7REU-*] tnSIVE ,l‘{'é:u'y

(5.1't08eP) B
TWE (GrstF 27 124" ToPTOLL) TILE 1N Gooo SAAPE

m‘u.l" a AOT™
D e cAVmIE

A0T/2000
S OSNREBIET -




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE. 2 /0%/.
OBSERVATION REPORT e LB Y2020

' . . HARDIN DD WO # 2‘72_ DAYS OF WEEK Is IMI TI@ T [F [s |
PROJECT NUMBER: e
. SHEET NO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: FNTERSECrion "F“""}’ . ‘ 5
$-27 & €0 Hwy D4y LoWw 205 To ~i0R0% Supn Wi
LOCATION: SE&”‘ Se¥y 22-88-22 NEWE 4(3“ EE WITH LIGHT WingsS

:Z 14, su
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, lNg?,UDI G CON‘{"RACTO /SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 9135 4 40 OBSERVER LEE£T S (cE FOR Jobsms,
8:0.5‘/4,4'1 SO UM CALLED TrHAT Trmson W irH Eowr RURAL UTILITIES Associarion
WAS op S ITE. AWD WwANTED TO START Di66InE FoLR TILE OBSERUER
SEIL 60 AHEAD Sivee L AM adour 7 Minvuzas AWA/(,/ﬁQaM
S5,

BU2 AM, OBSERVER SRR ILACED ONSITE AND SET. LS BASS AN £Pew 2

AMMMMMMP off

Ca?—luy O-y4) = (’.ﬂHMJS"'Z-?

8 30 KuMu_cBSERVER WD &WMMMW
MARK NAIL. FLUSH 1y AcC i <o H“g% ¢t S=277 ABour 2632t sourH OF -
G CoHw 4 DYl wiTH BoTH HORIZONTAHL AND VERTICAL, LosiTioN clrsthimtc.

—_—  GOoDD
8135 4,m, OBSERVER AR veEp AT WHATERMBIN/TILE CRossinE wiryy
M@_&M&AMMM@;_
- _ANO KoLBeLLH Sk BSCS MINIEXEAVATOR B crtsE TR3YD TRACKED

EQUIPLMENT o /S (TE . CRE DAMMEQ____
m&wmm e 14" cony

y 15_/)
,mmﬂ— ""lo'%

T 253 CSAOVS B wareenmn 133 ESTOTOP UM 233)¢s

L i 3y
: @pr a.»y 44,51 =t nerwm
AN ,,mt} - .38 ”,ms. n43,07’ (%{é )

v
o TP 8%com B BorTPrer oyt c.urr‘rlbé'

L4Y. 44

BB E€DCr Ao

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorpomtﬂo this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer’s Signature: ‘0—5 Vi ; Dute Prepared 07/%/2_02,0
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

! sers'Byhen Sundard Form. and ProcedurestCompany Forms'Construcuon Enginzening Obiensanon Report ¢h
.



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:

02/08/20620
OBSERVATION REPORT
RO Z62 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUI\]BER- VTW# M@EI‘JLLSJ
G445 [Dok (Y SHEET NO OF &
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: Wu:ue'mm oF CoH -

LOCATION “k'“"l &7: Low 705 T> moask Sum,/

Lt Lt e
winvas

Jo8# 6BHY DDIY, st
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUD]\JG CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 8:5[ A/N. pPrerurs #4051, 8:52 A N PLCTURE #4052,
R Pie7ursdt Yo53 SEE Picrusss Foe DETHILS.

Qo Y

Fie
WITH WATER 1 TIL& A5 LLUCAED POWNS TRERM FURTHER & ~SW
HOLE wpZRE TILE. EXPOSED FLow 15 600D 0BSFRVER Witk
oM Ao Wy p- w&sTr
of s-22, THtS BEE Hyv, = O T 70 SOUTH WS
o < < L Ekpa’.'iéf___/
TILE" WEST  oFEBELHIVE TNTARE S LOCATE  cndes crns

B RAN UPSIREBM v TILE To S5 10 cHeek LtFPLucesO

Jﬁ&@%{m&&g&ﬁm
_lousa,.m. M&L_#_Z_B_ng'_mma Mo
MM&LMMMLLM

102 TUAE T~ 408G & PicrieRE f-4054 SEE 0o pes For ngas_.
— 101258, CREW RAN LOCATE LuBLE UPSTRERM wsipe 87 ¢
Flom GPSH 254 UNTU. )T HIT SomeTiHA6 i T 1LE @D _g."_?‘i
CABLE (S UNABLE TOD PusSitr THROUGH TS LocAT oAl
—JOIZS A M. SREW WAS penpinie . TO el DIFel) OF CoHwyS2]
3302 SpurM oF €
N T e ﬁzsmﬁ_Lm_mws N EIELD 1weasg :rufﬂ! T T

b2 mewmr T _EINO 08s7Rucrion)
IN LATER AL Qg, ESTRVER 1S tAN ABLE TO- mnKE Bawp WwiTE/
LOCRTE CASCE INTO LATERAL. HZ o, CREW WILL EX CAUATE T

Fivd LATErAl 2 10 RUAL LOLATE CABLE LolwmsTRIAry

1102 Am. Picrues: Y4058 L5K Prerues For DETHLS,

I Certify that the work

described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature: &.: EZ v Date Prepared -7 /02/30?-0
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users'Ryken Standard Forms and Proceduses Company Forms'Construttion Engincering Obseryation Repat (11

~
~



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE

072/08/2020
OBSERVATION REPORT —
' RO DAYS OF WEEK
PROJECT NUMBER: K oorWUH 25T ﬁ'ﬁ T
: CBYY.G [fOoKIY SHEET NO. 3 OF 5
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: W:u €criow of CoH)
Low 70 1> moask sy
LOCATION sc}‘qsm 27: u-zz wely NE s Wy TP tbra

- o8 6BHY DDIY, sU.
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INC LUDNG CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME. ITEM NO AND LOCATION THCY A, BEForE creW CowelD CET DOww TO

——TIE WATER WAS SQUIRTING OVTOFCRACK NSO & Fricine HocE cop

Rew/ PECICED TO LHE;K TILE o/ WES7rT s5/0 FERMez o/,
TILE CROSSING e \

_LLLAM&ME_# HMM_M
1139 £ty CRE L) T~ A 4" HPE Sw PERIE TILE Ruwi)iwe N=S
———KN_ELELQ._GE"FOREZ crREW Ra’-cnz‘o Tt%
—————SRURTINE oUT OF GROUNG,

. | T VFtis waeﬂwv RESTRicr 0N

- IS FuriHar aomwmmm

AT QM'LDM_H_H&E_MQLE_@“LQ OT_ _LUSH THROVGH
2.3't SE of grriuyE INTARE () SouTr) DI«MCLM%_
Ol APAM HAD PRUL ScepEDULED 1o Come& TELEVESE
T'u_ﬁ' V0 Prat PoinsT TSSUE A7 1100 L, M, sinck NOISSUE Foud YET,

_Aliso ‘&&Mmmwp LOCATION OF Possi8LE DBSTRUCTION,
) — Row cerrsite Aane AskéEo o & Hem Knlowl

w&w PFHAL wWHas on S lleYLMPISE TILE,

JMMME' OF Topcrs ofe™ "ExeAlnToR neaoipe brckc
TO EXcaWniE& AT passierés ORBSTRVCIoA s -
IZ! 15 PMe  ROAM LEFT St7eE T2 1 CaT A BaR To HELP PUT TRACK BAdc

oON. Pe‘mu ANO D A CEFT e LuNct, 08eR VER sHpT

___c.o-:unam oF PGKS‘:BL.E" LEBSTRUACTIOAN o
12:45 p, M. DV%LMQEM)LMQM_&_JMMaAL
12:50, P, m, *—’;ﬁﬂ-u!ﬁ—mwmm
VESTREZAM AN Do WA ST RERM Fronq_ CFS #25Y Q w253 wesT

CE 8 i = v [} co D W Lk,

TO BT PossiB & DEsTRuLTIo [SXCAVATED R.EXFOS & A
DLLQ_QUIPMLMMQERVQQ POTIFIED RON Prul.wig ow sifE

I'Certify that the work described in this re port was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

2/09/2020

Observer’s Signature Date Prepared

Reviewed by Z D Engineer

#05' B vhen Standard Formie and Procedures Company Forms Construction Engincening b

Date Reviewed

1 wervation Repont (1



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

DATE: 02/08/z20620
OBSERVATION REPORT
HRROW WO i 29 DAYS OF WEEK I I Eid I I ’
PROJECT NUMBER: ":“ 5"}0”%, [S MIT LIE]S
6 S, SHEET NO. OF &
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: Svrasu:mwu oF CoM Y =
Low 70 > misack g
LOCATION. SEM 6%y o7 wiwas oy cisra
———-—_E&zwammmm o8 H 6BLY DDIY, uﬂv?
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. NCLUDI\’G CONTRAC UB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION L3 L. PRuC HAD eimysreror s 7R TED
TO STHRT JTELE VUSING TILE L PSTRE Arv] ,

LtS P, ADAM Bhck onv s

ITE PUTTING TR A 81 c K on pyunry Excauﬂag
{'zoe,.m. LruL TITLEUS in/e LUPSTRER G ERpM ers ¥ 25y (Fm‘wocse&tgv_z_
t.0’ MM&E&E_&QE 8"ceryrica
.0 M—W&mmfﬂ
Thar Ti N 7 SA CRY TILL S
TP ALLPEARS TD 8E CAViag p ownl, TILE PLuce ALMOST M FLaw
‘ 1333 8m, P&LLIzFNnM t[ufm' sgmag‘smﬁ PeLTUR {d:m DETH S, e
NS P C B Hnmu&-s_m&_gy_awﬁmk
NS mar  Potp 440D crmiing rrasion B8k g ok Sl
HSS P, CREW w/as STHRING TO & Xenipys To-REMoLE~ 08sTRuUcTIZ,
2o0 L, m, LAl TELEVLS(0/E DOW N STRERM FRom GL3 EE 255 (FeLd o8seRuane
ro’ MM_M_QE_‘UAE@_&M R ctayyTiIlLE
o1’ LATERAL LEFT
LarErat Ricer] & 2 cciock,

| _CHuNK of TiLE a0 £1

—2Ueln. 18" TEE. Ewo cAmERA-. PAUL ENOEBD camara THINKING
L= M Lo & UCKk I ConlETCTToNs
Ay g ! a;vm?ma;u IN 6000 ConOCT Iopn _wiirre Goo D Ftouw]
Mﬁb—&t&k—méuéw%/mw
BE Mmaintfear2 Connlscrions anp Seor wirid €2S.
AMQM—MMMM&LMMMM Ghl 1PN
:3

7
TURE FoR
EHEHOE2 2 2:1PM, PIrurE #4064 5 Drnss

301 Lir, ﬂ;cmiiﬂaiéim&ma& LOETALLS,

1" ¢

310 P, M, PAUL was MOWPERIRIG ¢ [= AN TNING ELSE MEEDS TELE Ut smp, LEE
SERIO S1VCE wE H&ZLWW@_WM IS WO Rangon
¢ » PAUL LEFT $¢TE5 FoRr oﬁy PAUL wiLt pRoP
I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated mto this contract unless otherwise noted ﬁg‘w?-mm?
OFEILE
Observer’s Signature: Dute Prepared: Z /oa/Zaw )
Reviewed by D Engineer

Date Reviewed
ers Ryken Standurd Form. and Procedures Conpany Fi

y Forms Consteuction Engineening Ob ey aton Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 02/ o8/2020
OBSERVATION REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER:  HA%ew # LLLI@]_U_IS MITIWITIE ]S
€844,5 /ooniy SHEET NO S OF I~
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: :Nﬁflsﬂz":w"'p“"“’}' w ot ”
I 27 2 Y fl“ Low 7 Yo Med Qo o wi
LOCATION: S&¥43& % 37-3 P Al Mo B wewds =
ar,

Jva # £8¢Y DDWMU@!
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SY'B
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 31505 0, gow & TiM LIERKANDT LEET SLTE

BUS Py PeeTURE T Y064 R 346 Pom. PicTURE R YPET SEE PicTUrE FoR OBTAILS.,
3MSAM,. CREW s cerrinve__ 5"HOPE S PErRE 175 AREA _PrEPPED

FoR m A (K106 Comonw & crion ¢
_HusPm . A LEFT SiTE
Y436 Pomp _ ﬁzz ﬁggsgag CREW NEED TO GET 'sypppiases
EoR SHOPE S PERE TT1LE Cow nECTIonsS To 8 'ceny 1710-

T 7
_SIO0P.M. obsemuse L EET SIE AEYER SHoOTING Ex:STING Y% 5" HobE

SW PERFE TUL.E. (FoR MW TIE N cCowmnrEsrTeoN To &°

'e.f.-&;LElL
AT 2 CovnE zTIo nl,
B-RUE 145 -q:35 7 HOURS rms=riasthoul SSE “:MW
QUANTITIES ALRM 1S~ |'4S Y yopnr

8=k2:45 ) 12:1US -Yue 73 Hour.

PERR.Yy rz:iS"*-’lz,i‘l Lw'gf
Dy,_,.,é 812515, 12145~ Y18 7_%_m£
g IZTI5~ 1298 Vo noum, N

PAuL. wiTH CAMERA EQUIPMmENT 23 K OURS

Kotset o sk5cs mum sxcavasor_ 1 MOuRS
caﬂ&mwg;e‘ 2% HouRS

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated to this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: S Pesse Date Prepared: o) 7/0y@ 20
Reviewed by: D Engineer

struction Engineening Obsenvation Report € 1)

Date Reviewed

Users'Ryken Standard Forms and P weduses\Company Forms'Con



36 $.6
2445 /ooy

300:655
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. 67/0% 2020
16 East Main Street, Marshalltown, lowa 50158, ph 641-752-6701 PN__ _ puas
1523 South Bell Avenue, Suite 101, Ames, lowa 50010, ph 515-232-1784 Computed By Date
5106 Nordic Drive, Cedar Falls, lowa 50613, ph 319-266-0258 Checked B
739 Park Avenue, Ackley, lowa 50601, ph 641-847-3273 ecked By Date
511 Bank Street, Webster City, lowa 50595, ph 515-832-1876 SUbJeCt s,
800-542-7981, www.cgaconsultants.com —
gn O3 THE Locavr
2
232 6% 1ol & LoeaTt !
) _ﬂ»u,-&ﬂf
¢ éf 268 WM
cr * 207 65 APPROX AMNfLaT2 CwwscnoN & s vk [\]
Fel ' HickBoT™ [ €Y T8 OWTIET Sour

| RULLOF Stk | 283 €3 Lot EOPM SemE RiIF4E THACE

b &‘“ — ”“ " .
3¢ C3acate

\ ! LocA
N\ 1.‘!“’“.":0 ORem IV WEHTE W
{ BT HIVE SWTAKE

Lo Fiewd ke

260 &S TILELoCATE ENO LocaTE [085TRucT 10m
5orESw PeE T IO IN

wBaTe Ensy
AT SHRE Locan
@s't peer)
SourH &wnDd 718 1N /
"'é“‘,‘r 0P8 iy Tie
b»?‘r'rorrap(_ )
35 ¢ verp)
P
3]
]
w
-
2
2 of
ol
N

4

SheetNo.___ _bf__



PLCTURE # YS! S & ovokine sw SHowwé 8° ceny TILE THAT
”
s DAMAGED wirILE EXCAVATING TO EXPOSE IY cim

@ LocATION WMHERE WWATERMAIN GOES ampf)g TLE
ePs o Zfa ws"cg;f-y ”

~

¢PsH 2st

Top 8'cny
TIE
@nslwmn,

3. 7% 0827
07/08/2020
08:51

cPsy 282 ToP 14 ceAyneE
([.9"t o&EP )

PicTures 40S2. (s Lopking nw UPSTREWM Jusi106 8''c wyme

WTH 2% o mup w0 Fowiin & FRoy, GPSHE 250 . TILE IS ta 600D

SNAPE trett PEW FINE Roors AVD KR EW O FFsET 3-01”75'



PreTURe tf HOE53Z 15 coorwe sE POWNSTRERM INSWE a"cmy"ﬂé&'

wirtr 2% of pup 1w FrowenE- FRom Grs # 851, TiLe S e

CHTCE PoPouT v W EX, IO ) V7~ AWp 1S u\l 6200 st4P8 Wit 2%paup
CLEQLUME, AV G E L2 LBV L FUcL Dawwsrﬁeqm P




Picrure HUY0Sd 15 LooKiNe EAST AN SouTM 0OITCH CoHwy 84/
2YTE WEST OF ‘¢ cotry 527 SHOWING EREW EXOSINE LATZ TILE
WasSr OF BEEHIWE TRATAKE S0 CREW AN Ruw tocsTE cABE L PSRN

w
Pieture ¥ oS5 s :.oamwéﬂoowu;mﬂﬂ Vs 106 B ciayTIE

e
FrRom E€PS # 255 " Srowwi TILE N GooD conOtTioN watt S of
WARTER AND woT muyet Feold. TILE IS 3.0’% peEP.



PlLrurRER YOKE 15 LooKWE SE UPSTRERM 1w5 40E 8 cenyriLe
Srowwb TELE Il CoOD cowdITION wivty 34° waree iw FL &

NoTmucH FLow. TE 85 3.1°& OSER
6" Ly TILEANLET FRom BEEHIVE TN TRpcs—

PICTURE #~ UDST |5 cookiNg mw Seiownié S&rton oF 81 ceny
TILE ROUED OUT 4 p) souTtr pITLH OF cortwy D4l Ww OF BEE HIvE INTAKE
For crEw T0 RuN LosaToR crBLE wrsTRERM To Fwd PLue

w FILE . '



PICTURE B 4058 1S Lookine 10RTH ¢ Suoviare CREW EXcAVATIVG
Mone FIELo EDE 1™ wEST DITCH OF conwys-27 T° ExvosE
TILE 5O Crethk SonoMON | FLow awo Rew LocureE ensteE '

WATER,
Fiewvwe

w

N HﬂLE ’

N EXCAVATED
) Easr
S108 oF
uth

Picrice
&‘#“105'7 15 LookinE NORTH SHow tné cREW Now

EXCavRTING o WwEST 5,08 OF WwaTER MV TO CE ek [
WATER. MAIN 42 Trre CHet S,



PreTurE # HOBD 15 LUK (WK UPSTREWAN] INSOE 8'ceay

TILE @ ZUIBLRASTREAM From B ggrive., 1w E sHowia/s S PECF
SwHOPE TILE From EWST R FRor W E3T7 cownETTIVE BT s E Cocarion

SIDES CRACKED AWD TOP LAVING CowN WITH TILE Piuceep ussveen
LT so -

"~ & Roopy

07/08/2020
13:33

Ficrues i qyoc|

IS LOOKIMG SW) AT (ZxpPosED LocaTion

WHERE S' nppg se) peRFE TILE From srsr 2 Frony W37
TIE «wTo Bc iy PUE LATERA L 2,



T ToP LIEW OF S HOPE

PlLTURE # Hoe2. 1S Loo KNG SE A
AT O St & LOCATION

S PERE TIWE From vEsST & Ewsy TLEWWE
WFD  BROKEN Qk(d-ﬂj T7LE AND PLUGEED Lt

PicTare# HogY
UPSTRENM EWD OF &2 ¢

5 Lookinég Sw Smeirwe Wt TER &6USHINE PRoM

Claly T s "
AT S HorE T
AFTER BLOCKAGE REMOVESD 1LE cowweerons



PLeTUREH Y4065 +5 LodRNG SouTH SHowwé S “horE TILE
conpnEeTION WHTH S HOPE™ TILE FROM WESF MHAVING 4

SAC oR HUMPE P 18 A SPOTT

PicTURE FF H066 15 Lookine moRTH SMHowiwé WATER. ong Now

N EXCAvHTED MOLE N WEST DLT<H OFCoHuy $27 Aconé€
Figtd EDGE™ BNST HFF rpr@RMAN Y-S



PLLTURE#HH0E7 |5 Lookiw& NORTH SHowiWe PREViouSILSy
EXcavrTid Rpocd ENsST OF EAST Ruw FewcE FoR Co.Hwy
$27 & Souw™ oF contwly DY

Crsw2gs
: Wsu N
: [ g

PicrureH Ypg 8

IS LOoKipg NW SHOWWE TILE FLowinvg
IN SowTir DT ofF (-;p',l—aw/:, oY/



”
PicTuRE # qoéq [SLOOKRNE ERST StHowinse S HoPE Sw PERE
TILE CowwvecTion) ARE A 8'"comy TILE STILL Flowwe
€000.

C oo
§" nore s PERE TIL E

F!, RuUtt o ¢
45'73:""
w’rm-
gro e’
& Fautl
OF So1t-

Pleruesd 4020 s Lopkwe ww From cotuwy 041

SROWINE ARG Rt/ WORTIL B ITTH EX CAVATED Aap [1o0ULE EXAVATED
In F1ELD AT TWE/ waTERMAIN cROSSING.,



PIcTURE I 107 [ 15 Look wg S€ Towarps <o Hwy OF/
stouwné 4’ cery TILE Fow 1wé cood

07/08/2020
17:32

ePsH 247 rop/q'/.'c‘a#/v L2Y‘ToPTORL

268
i, yvRIM
sgznll/g

];AITH‘KL'

07/08/2020
1338

Preturs 3t YDTZ 1S Lookine weEST Stowmé BEEHIVE

INTARE 10 NoRTH DiTert OF comdly DY | 170,8'F vesr of &
co Hwy $~27



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0 R/02/2620
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER: 8RN DO Wro# 232 DAYS QF WEEK: s ImlT lwl®IF [s]
‘ ‘ &84Y4.5 /o0 HIY SHEET NO [ oF 2
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: TFwTersecrioa) oFco hwy :

Sk

E LIGHTWIND 18 sauY DDIY. SuR
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCLUDING CONTRACTORAUB

NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 2!40_Aim, OBSERVER. LEFET AFFICE Fox TOESITE..

-27 8 co Hwy D K ow ¢ toup,
LOCATION: 5‘:%55"& 27'%-% i 'ﬁ R s ” 'fof.ﬁws ? ~f;> A#?l?t-fxvﬂ R~
 FoR PLUCKED IS D01q MANCR LT 2| _SHOWER b Suns HINE By LATE AFTERAOTY

B Z0AM, 0BSERVER ARRIVEDON S ¢7E AND SET 2.
% d LYY A N P
OF colui o

Bi4o A M. A-Dﬂ'ﬂ(@u SITE AND ORoPFeI'D OFF o NLRETE MIXER,
3 Y5 A m, OESERVER N0 &l5 BASE SE7 ﬂé ANC cHECKED tnv m&&f&&[ lefz

PIARK WAl Flolesgs qa) Al 1n ;gag}( S—27 ABour2¢32°t spy 77
%Mufgy_a_um&zmg%dwmw

M PICTURE 4082, 908 Am, Praruregf 4099, & AL IBAM, PILTURES HoRD seg LIerusE

A730 A.Mm. —MIMMMQAmgMIJQL

6F Colwy DY (, ApAm LsFT SITE 70 cer ANOITER,

Longp aF’/ ‘e EAn) ROCIK witH JRuckK Awp Dump TRAILER
q:30Am, PIcTuRE#409 , Q:38 Al PleTuRE I 4092 se& Pl cTURES FoROETRILS
—94o am, Row VIER KRWDT STOPPED O $ (e RNVD O BSERYETI. ¢ N FERM SD

73 %io_n T I 4T Qgﬂa/;’/u. BE wWorKr 2 4 Tice Tooa
¢
oD . PEME AND m awoStﬂf&‘ Go?,ﬁ; i‘gg “‘?”W""-v

' GPS It 300 0,372/ ACRES, ALSO ADLAM et S
BACK wirH LOAD 6F [“elend/ Rock , SI1TE whiS
BLso RECFEIVIiae RA(NYL RapAR aggggegrgogggwrmrdog‘)
M;Mgg_mg AT SITE
(ETUR SEE Pilec

—MWWLMREPﬁI& 1ER7L norrey

oF & OF go sty OY( 40 i),

i r- 409.S" 12102.P4 & 12:03 pururg YT see PiTurE Fig g
— HivoBwm, CARSoN ARRIYED OnN £ LITE
— A2i2Y Puny PleTure £F 4098 R 12430 ICTURE Fo T
[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature: o e 3 Dute Prepared: () 7/0? /ZLOZO
Reviewed by. D Enginecr '

= Date Reviewed

Ha
Users'Ryken Saandard Furigs and Peoceduies Company Forms'Consuucuon Engineering Obsersation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0 Afoa/2520
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER:  !/8R0IN DO Wro# 232. DAYS OF WEEK: EI M| T |W|®| F l SW
[ : &844.5 /oD #IY SHEET NO. > o £>
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ~ TWTERsEcTioN) oF <o Huwy

MmID 605 ¥ tow gdks CW

5-27 8 co Hwy Y|
LOCATION: 38 ¥yse gz zv-za-g wely MY 34-33-2,

& LigHTiwwo e cayy DDIY. suRr
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTORAUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 12:52R

M p,= o0& 12L56FPM,
——Errroree o L,S_I:IOTW#‘{GD&.- e Prertees# ol

NogrH OF &aﬁ_ﬂe&m%oq_f

nee, .

- - b a z:.z‘t‘mraﬁté‘-uo{e??

o 6 LE 1S 0W £ Nowp&RF T d

N Wk R NPz LF 15760 fione e,
FL 142,03
FLMHYS 2O

- _Hﬂ" [

D ATH OF € co iwy BH [ | 3,7 058P
b 3”9 1/0F 8w Hor® o2 w:qr_bf 8“2""-*% v ,,‘f%g"% ‘5,2"’5’4'"{4';'&' n‘ R} 22'toee
F100 EoaL U 1 1£L
1 7 ]

mr:wnﬁ' i ) s it EORgommaeniseerees

5 43
340,41
Ceo l-u.J}/ 04| ik wgsroﬁﬁs‘ff:;’
MMM&&M SO oF :,aaz;l 2L 74
1:20PM. Pierues” ¥ YI02 222 PleTueE 4103 Ser
_NI53%pm PicrucE® 410G R 2:02 PiiTurer: HI8S R PICTHRE G 06 SET P1eTinE FROETHL
2i08Pm PiisurEH qIp] & BiZLPM PLeTHREH Y108 SEE PieTURE FOR DETAILS,
TH DITLH co kwy 041 = CPSH 255 TOP B LAYTILE o7 ToATOFL
T a5 4 ST OF :'J'E.{ﬁw&‘ \ SRIGINAL ? =Yy,
O AARE REPAR Tt A T G 0nEE)
Bk 10D
s 254 = .
z MS—I‘-L&_)&CLLE_AZ;_WZ;,_EL
- ELjyz.a4 (3r1e70282)

Pi

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated mto this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature or 6 2 Date Prepared: 07/0‘? /ZaZD
Reviewed by D Engineer

Fsers'Ryken Standard Forss ., and Procedures\Company Forms'Construction Engineering Observatun Report (1)

3103 AM, Proryratt IPT 3:07 P Picrure H 4!_1,9: 3:2022 ﬂ(wfzvugi
m i

Date Reviewed

_—_./’—\



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT

HoroiN DO Wodt 292

&8HU.S5 /o0 #1Y
FNTERSECTION oFco M

PROJECT NUMBER:

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:
LOCATION:

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 312 g,

— YUS sz pie

“y

S-27 R coHwy DY|

sr%stﬁ' ”’iﬁ’fﬁ wely MY 34-88-22
g8 - AT

gt
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERA

DATE: O A/ /2620

/
DAYS OF WEEK ls |M|T|WI®|F|S |
SHEET NO. 2 OF &

MID 605 72 tow 8o's Cloup
MmiD MORNINE & miD AFTERADTW mml/
Sk Wi SuV S HMIVE By LAaTE AETERNOTN

LIGHTWAND 183 cavY DDIY.suR

TION, INCLUDING CONTRACTORAUB

M Prerurs# Y1y g BTE PiM, Plcroures i
TURy EO0R DETHLS,

Co Hwy py

" ng sunmﬁ :

Etawo

e 722 A/

Eoe= COVNSeTr0 225 ?’v

—~ToTHt 30 - @erzmm
STRENGTHMH ConGeys

UsED ol Mt Wy cowcRETE Colief

oPs it-30¢ TSP .s'v",,,,‘- ’0;,%‘
«e P rﬂ‘—e' o.«"r"’?ﬁ-

2155 EsToF ¢ conw S- 7-7
2 -rors oy T Coﬂ'c TOIraF

..! /3 "

RSSO
:ﬂ’ '

Crser307 TOPS
Hops TEL

&PsHf 303 nramm
S’ HopE
ThiE (o,u:c’rarrb@

- M ]

F 4 .ﬁmn 2L

SUHDOE SuriRpigl SNal caneian_

(-]
(-3 {1} . saunE
2.0'X2,0' FAsL.

0.43'100 T0 FL. 3.'mf

—IBLE OP 6" org PiarTiea

GrS#30g8 rop s “ RoPE pPErETY,

CPSH 352, ,,3: S TILE
072 TP T FL.
PYacron

]

Burr Toinsr
Wiy

33 spEep
FL1944.997

&

c‘l.“,‘

GPSH 202 T6P 8 comy, H4Y. 35S

'D.?Z_

Topy hopfgupeer 77

=~ ,a,\"’sg TP rof~L. 219, £ DgeR

= 0303/ shnoE B Laronc

14y, g3

GPSH 267 TOPB'crLdty 114477

— 0?2y

L —

HY4.02

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorpor
Observer’s Signature:

Reviewed by:

Date Prepared

D Engineer

ated mto this contract unless otherwise noted

By Pocsan

07/09 /(2020

Date Reviewed

—

\
Users\Ryken Standard Forme and Procedures Company Forms'Construcuin Engineening Ubservation Report (1)

"



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0 B/ oa/2520

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYSOFWEEK‘ ) IS IMITIWI®IFIS ’

PROJECT NUMBER:  8ROIN DO Wro# 292 )
SHEETNO. ) ‘-f " OF 6

&844.S /oo #IY
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: TJwTERSsECTION oF¢o Hu}/ . o _
MiD MORN I ME 8. PyY Wmﬂ W/

- Hwy b
Y ) -
LOCATION. S8 %S-‘-"g zv-ig-g wely B Y 34-85-22,
e SHowWER, & mswsnlvf By AT AFTERNODON

E LIGHTWING 184 6844 ODIY. svr
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERAT[ON INCLUDING CONTRACTORASUB

NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 348 Py CREW, PONE Pou kT g i CRETE
___CQLW&—MME_E&&LQE_&E_LMN MDD START
——MO&K%_M__MM EAST X (iEST S 4HE o~ .caHu/rf

s-2Z
_ 35l Pm, PILTURE T YU L corm PiereeRE [FOR PET-/L <

00 Prt  Preries B NDIT B Viol oim. Picrare® 4119 see PlerlRES [ORDETAILS.
M3 LM, LrerurE RAUZS R HI060,m prc TR EIL2] secricrurs FoR derrys,

‘_"‘_'Siﬁcﬂu_ﬂcz:uzQEE_QI'ZZ SEE PICTURE For DETHILG
5’26 My Prerume 2

5!S&L.M, Pacm;zé‘ #mzs 2.1":4740@6'

~— Gl Prty ”’Mﬁﬁm__éflfﬂmm:m{m
2090 P8 PLeruRESE YIS, TIHLAIM. p,,mgg#_‘t_o_zg;&%
242 R, PleTUrRE #H 431 R Ft@M%
_ o0 Pm S T, = Fr
f-,.‘, ,ng%m‘ié o ens ol Finist SdekFreunG

S— < 0 63 . . - YT G e N\,
ﬁ-@f;m S0, MLD_‘@%QQ’MMamoM:mM&

Oyealt AiMs 7 Yy Hour C PERRY AU4STO? G Yy ougs
— CtRSow H T 8 Hourg =
Kot BELCO Sk 85¢S miml BXcupynrcor 1o ro? G HoursS
— ChASE TR BYA TRALKED SKpLPADER_ D TP 7 [ MHowr €
MM&woF o4t Yz Houg
i a8 CLAY REPAIR N of DY/ '/zHomQ
B Pl _somH DY| K Moyr
RE: NERETE CotiNES . | Hour,

REPAHIRS .
H“cw—v TILE REPAA_ (worniq of Ml) 2.6 LF 1S"F DW HoPE won PERETILE.

2- 2,0X3.5' prneiNcERINE FUBRIC.
wo'x H4.0! g 4 E’gg.g € “%a” Seusame WRE MESH

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: e e S Date Prepared 0o 7/09 ./ZDZD

Reviewed by. il DEnglnecr

Date Reviewed

(sers'Ryken Swandard Form, and Procedures\Company Forms'Construction Engincering Observation Repore (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: O B/ o/2620
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER:  1#Roin DO Wo# 292 DAYS OF WEEK: LS | MIT |W|®| F IS]
MBER:
&84S /oo HIY SHEET NO. 5 OF <
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: TFwrersecriod oFcomu}z

m‘DGO.‘S 2 tow 8% Clowp
miD MORNIVE & MmO Aﬁfkmw nml/
SHoWER, & i1 SuV S HINE By LATE AFTERNOON

5-27 R coHwy 04|
LOCATION: SIVVSE! ﬁ' zv-gﬁ-% Ntigiﬂlt ﬁ 34-33-2%
& Li1gurunno é"f’#' €844 ODIY.svR

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTORRUR
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION & . 465 IB 8AGS pff & yichETE 110601 STRENGTZ ConsRETE
2D 8"&44-},7-7:_5 REPAIR  ( norTHOF DY )
2.0'x 3.0 EncinEeRr FApeIC

[.5'% 2,07 &"%6"'SaunprE viesmes

2:(LF 8"pw HDPE wowpEre TILE
B~ LB BAS oF aumpere " megrl

3 8" conyy Rotinek in) éourf: OUTEH oets) 1S x 20" &% cnunes s nesey
¥ REPHR,

2.0'%x 2.0/ ENL weERWE FASR I

£~ 60‘ B.mQE!EESﬂE NG+ ﬂﬂ%

(D s“wore perE TiILE T N REPAIR

— == 2 Y/
4m e’ masny .2 LF 8804 wonw FERF-TILF/ HDPE 8'&63{5 '{rﬁt%
G S3SY 0,7 LE R 5 Dlas msom v HOPE B'5cB%cS 2

& 10 LF BYaxpud wopserr, 772

=" .
= \H8) ensr s pere TILE T A
5" HoPE TWTERN AL SAr B (ouPLER

2RLEF oF 5% upps ParRETIL =

=
U wesr s peer TiLe 115 N

2.2 LEpE'S"“D HOPE BWAERETILE, §'xS ! Hope TEE,

2 2LELE SY “HH, nre

smmmegwm%

R 4" vors Tt

=
GD) Y Cowckers cocine <

LA " - . "—.m—
e 8%, ., “ wormrewp 5% 15 €76 AesH
« W U i

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated 1nto this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature. A ﬂ > Date Prepared: QZ '_,Qﬂ {Z 2D
o

Reviewed by D Engineer

Users'Ryk=n Standard Forme and Procedures Company Forms'Censtrudstion Engincering Observaton Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o Z/OS/ZJCD

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK is IMITIWIPIE s ]

t1AROI DO wo # 2IZ
SHEET NO. & OF &

y
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: FWTERse&crion) of-co
M0 665 T tow 8o s
Moraz e X mwn—m
R*l':: ;H OWEL biter ‘suu’tg‘w At TE

HWYy S22 R 0 Yy
LOCATION: S€%4 S€/ 27%872_; NE Yy NE %
ALZreR Moo

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION., [\'CLUD[NG #O%TRACTOR/QUB ’

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATIO\( -1.5x2 Q"’E  INEE EAR R Y Eké’o??-/e" sl(
" Hove TEE To SYHoPESw PERFTILE S&Q.Mgn/edbﬂﬁ_

N ‘_hiwummmoum B8o7TH'S ]wor&‘ o S Hope jnrERK .

PROJECT NUMBER:

20X 2.0 FWELNECER FARRL
LOX20! ¢’ x6’ 5@4;1,53_*4«/1/&2/%&3/-/

q- @M@sﬁ:&w CoweRETE,
_@_‘t‘_unﬁ&mpﬂa

UBLE 1Y Hope PERE TILE i Z 4" pumenss Soimars

__Lpno #H 1 MART iy MARNETTH  TICLET # 302243 ("¢ LEnn/ RocK .58 Tows
__Lord 2 marTiv MARIEITR: TICKET $F 1 "cann Roc.k TONS.

CORW obmaesH | 037N AC  cvlw DAmAgs #2Z. 0.043 Ac. Cocn o4r1AGs 3 0.65 1 A&
— APDITIowwtl. dAcrionts = LIwE & RADE. 2.5&‘:3’{). SoUTH BLT ./t Conyo‘l/

NORTV DI T2 /17 gngyQ%E, 2. We ileUZé{_mdgaiz_L

NOWEXTR A Soll. PuTwil Ll 3?.5 oueE 7‘05ka&$an0 wLT#rSocL., )
s B APty FILE,

- gu Ceay THE H’éd’-f# 250 T ‘f!‘*ZS[(}mo Ao L cRoSS1 16 »mwow RIrERLC v 8BS

ADevoovEDS

- &” HitRkew Borrom FUuLlL oF Socl. AoNe wouTH o

<
CRALIED AWO FLILL oF Solc (M}vﬂm RELPLALED Som >
— STl HWE B5E HIVE ofcco A mz’_DZL
[ Certify that thie wurn T nthis report was incorporated into this contract unless othet 1\0 noted | ©FCoH 75?
#
Observer's Signature: o@'a s L_ Date Prepared o?/o‘i/m

Reviewed by: 2 [] Engineer

Date Reviewed

tsersiRyken Standard Forms amd Procedures\Company Forms'Construction Enginecring Obsersation Repors (11



Quick Links:

& Property Search

& ViewMap

& Drainage District Search
Layers:

O Address

& Corporate Limits

% Political Townships

O Geographic Townships

O sections

(3 subdivision Annotation

O subdivisions

O Lot Annotation

D Lot Lines

O Rroad Dimensions

& Rroads

O RroadROW

0 Railroad Annctation

O railroads

O Railroad ROW

D Water

O Parcel Dimensions

& |Parcets (i ]

O Drainage Tiles

O Drainage Districts

O cartography

O Landuse

O soils

O enterprise Zones

O conservation Property

O structures

() Garden winds Turbines

O Airport Protected
Airspace Surfaces

O Two Mile Boundary

(3 schoo! Districts

O voting Districts

O omr

6B44BJOOR' o07/%1/ %620




& Property Search

& ViewMap
& Drainage District Search

Layers:

O Address

& Corporate Limits

& Political Townships

O Geographic Townships
O sections

(3 subdivision Annotation
O subdivisions

O Lot Annotation

3 LotLines

O Road Dimensions

& Roads

O RroadrOW

O Railroad Annotation
O Railroads

O Railroad ROW

O water

O parcel Dimensions :
@E (i ]

0 Drainage Tiles
O Drainage Districts
O cartography

O anduse

O soils

O Enterprise Zones
O conservation Property : TR
O structures —_—re
O Garden Winds Turbines

Parcel ID 882234200003 Alternate 1D2840100000 Owner AddressVierkandt, Ronald R - Trust Vierkandt, Carol Jean - Trust
O airport Protected Sec/Twp/Rng  34-88-22 Class AD 15898 Highway D41
Airspace Surfaces Property Address15898 CO HWY D41 Acreage  18.49 Alden |A 50006-9141
O Two Mile Boundary HARDIN
- District 13000
Schoot Distri
o cts Brief Tax Description EV/2NENE

O voting Districts SEC34-TB8N-R22ZW
O omr 7 {Note: Not to be used on legal documents)




PleTURE H Ho8R SiHowING AILE onéBRIS, PULLED  our oF TRE

(wHaRE 8"cLay TILE EEcriow WHS ROLLED ouT™ 1w SOUTH DITZ4 o/~

r O6wN S AFTER PLUGL ED
co Hwy D4 |) tha&&"l weENT W &w g e Mo L1

S lood ¢
0858

érstr 88
PICTURE 08T 1S Lookine NE iwsiv€E TiLa wye ACCESS LID

1195 . ¢ > wesTof ¢ oMWy S27
SHowwe TILE 1S 579, Frowmw & 6000 47 THIS Locarzon)



: (@rssr2¢q)
PlerurELE YO0 . SHOWIwWE &% #ilkan BoTTORr W iTH m‘:“:’ﬂmf
o awp PL CompueTELY FULL OF S0IL WiTH & a:-{
gl ok& AW O comZa‘rEly Fuet OF So(l.. PiClures

8T B8R
TiN D WE WEDT IN MRTH OITCH o F co o4 /(

07/08/2020
004

Ptauee'#‘IOVI IS LooKING EAST From crauaL ORWE FOR,

20825 co )y S27 OFEF oF (_an)z OYl SHow sVl CoRN oamacE 1
OUT To THLE REPAIR.,




y5 Lookiwe NW FRom SowTH O1FeH

rtecidg. ace bour @

OF Lo Hwy DY SHowtwé CORN onm
TILE R PAIR,,

07/09/2020
09:38 _

07/09/2020
10:55

PICTURESF Yoq3 s Lopkim € WEST SHowWE cLorw OCWmip-ee |
TO TILE REPAIR . LoOKANG TOWARDS ZOQZSIcony s27
CRAVEL DRIVE OFF CoHuwy 04 |



PICTURE 3 YpQY 1S LooKINE SE. TowWRROS COHwyDYY
‘@ corn oamace] To TILE REPAIR

. 07/09/2020
10:55

ersgeuy7

wm“woy
( T
1

124 1P ToR)
(5't oeEP)

PLeTRmEsE: o IS Lookive s& SHewine 2. 6 LF pezs

OF 15 Dw Hpps NOWPERE THE 10 Peuce FoR REPAIR
WITH BEDOIVE Recr ton O ER. TILE



C Padrec X MESH ovER_

LOOKING N SHOW N
PILTURER 4096 15 R 14 cepy TILE RELAR

PORTH R, BoufFl TIE 1N TOINTE 2

4 ¢
MNORTI O0F cottany DY BT i35 FRBRIC Wik 10 X &,
”7 / 247 b :m;m 0 .J'.bz:q— Peros

. Coanre
\\ =g I'omtlg

2:0')—3,5'%
& ‘o g’x ‘(00'

| OVeR 3ouT
OFFore

PleTure# 4oq7 Is Loplk MW SHowwls CREW PoURIWE Fy coweeeTE

CollLhRs Fog. (et Clay TILE REPAIR From RUICRETE BnéS mixeDd

Iw A convcweres MixeERr THAT MITACHES To H SKIOLOADER,



PLCTURE 4 4048, 15 Look w6 ST DOWNSTRMM  ° From 6P 425
oA 844 TILE (ons'ToPToFL) AETER AWOTIER BAvseld

' “ L To CoMETEL,
& CTr OF TILE wasS REMo/SD. 2 up v
ho S¢ PP oW A< TILE HAE BEEN ABANOONED Bu

P
lCTrue *
EHY099 15 Lopkwe S€ Srowiwg ILE 8" 0W Hots Pere e

INPLRCE wriTH 2.0'x3 0t

FASre. 5 ‘ rixet! .
OVER. S0 P gy c& 15 X200 ¢'x6" " wiremESH

Y% conrcmeTe COLLAR Poure d




PILTURE # Ylop 15 “ookine 5w AT N 1SHED Yy CONRETE
zoLLh . Fowr B qnd TILE REPHR 55 worT 6F & cort«7 oY/,

CREW USED 8~ &0IB QUIKRETE. Hipt STRCWET FT CONCRETE BAgs

FPICTURE HYHI0| 15 teviwe pw Ar Fimvisnap 3% cowcreTE COLLAR

PR 4" e wny TILE REPAHIR 168"t worTH 0F & co(-wyo‘{/,

CREW UsED 18 @ég/i &ulKEEY’E HiGry STRENGTH Com CRETE BAES



PUTUREHF Y102 L5Lookswe wwINsowrrs piTeH OF Co HW/
DU 9.8%% wEST oF WEST RIM oFBEE I 11/ I THRE 1
SHoWwmwe 8" Ly TUE SELTioN ROUED B4CK 1/ PATE]

PLLTUREH Q103 |5 Lookme  ur STREAM jmwsI0E 8 ”owy TILE

144
Wwira Apour | Frow "F’—_éf}' #302’_ 60” 8‘_'6_‘4"{ r“_g")é,?zl,dp
T©FL)



heop?
PICTURESF L0 | S « Lookimé - MW SHOWING 2OX20" Entwetrmg
RS8R & "5J¢ 20" €7 XC " SouneS WIRE ™ESH ovér JoINT foR
eu TILE SELnion RoLLdD Rk iwro Penc B B EFORE ¥% comwcrares

PLETURE I 4105 1S LooKINE DOWN.STREAM  INSIDE Qﬂw
TUWE wiry agour 2% oF stow warEr Frow,



pircTarEH# Y(0& 15 LooKiVE M’&TH’ SHOW b g faﬂm
‘d-m‘,” ROLL‘@

Cottrr POurRc D o rwm 5?
BEHWE re, ‘Raz.; useD 5+ 60/6 61650~
Backunto PLACE UE'F WESTOF euzss QUIKRETE H16H. STREWETTY |

Conxrems

PicTurE # 4(07

IS LookKINE NoATH SHowmwé BEDOWWE

Rock PBACKFILLED AROUND Fy cowcrETE cotlnR m Sowi™
DITCH OF coury pH( FoR 8”4:,41 TILE SECHon Rousd Back iwT0FACE



Pierure#t Y108 15 LookINE ) s;—towzmS’S"c_:.;f
TILE REMOVED wWeTH sepomE Rock IN PLacs To TN

" sw HoPE PERTE TILE LIWES T 8"61-«;/771.&‘ LATERSL D

+HOpE TEE
ey cPstt 306 TOPS" woeg PERFTILE o,
& Tef us'rw TO AL

A -

ePeiF 267
TP 8"
I\} TILE v
é"l'mm,‘_t
— S5+ pEEp
22 LFOF
5" HoP £ "9 LFuJ
peRF T gD
HoPE
vl
6P H 30T B
T8f B LAY
e [ 7Y S
o-?‘&;‘:" ToP uoek TEE
;:n’.t -7 8‘%8%s"
€ (-s'10eer)
r 07LF
[} o » : 3”¢ ow
2 LF 8Gow HorE PS¢t 304 TOP Hpps TEE HoPE
PretvrRe fEdioq o, Biehs )
o - OK 16 WEFT A,rg,, é;z #pEE )

Lonlrr 1 ali, ¥ ) Ow rpp= n
PERF Tl (T es g e ol S HOPE TiE e &
Wirnt BsDome Rock UNOER. ConpECTios), H0I°¢E"TE£"I~.’7’A—L¢¢HD own (¥



PILTURE #1115 |8 Look(ne WEET T NoRTH 8 sowrpr T25
IV Cowwgertows ow 87 LATZ BEPORE i cowcegre covonrs

PourReD GPS #1307 TOP HOPE S'%S"4" o yp

87 PP

15'% 165"
6“" o”
wiRg mESH
2:0'xz0’

Prsfc
oRZR Tores

VA K ! .

ToP8Y L5 x 15" % ¢ wine mESH
0P Y OATYPPTO L. B 2.0'x 2.0° Fstdric o VER
Omp BEFORE ¥y GowcrETE COUAR OGO

30z,

PICTURE # Y1 15 Lookiwe MW swowinté 3y Lopurere COUNES

POURSD AT ‘comvmpsaatoflS FOR S’ Hopg Sw PERE Iice 71E
IS . CREW USED 1T~ Lo HB BAGS oF QUIKRETE HicH sTRENGTH



| s LOOKIN & EAST StowidE Y cowcrsTE
K&ETf' M6+ STRENCTH coﬂmcraa,g

Prerure HH|/12.
ColLArE pounnta (USEC Y auvt

Grs# Zeyf
rofl/””w
P‘RF

0,,, [4

(g e, 21

6?:;‘303 rg;;:’;‘; | "l qor€ MM- so\l CokPLER,
H

o.'(?’T?PTaF"L cf'az - ‘%oﬂf)

AroFt

cPs 307 TOP G
SR8 x 4"
FIC.T'HR,E#: "H/?Z o ?&g'

|S LOOKING .55 spowInNég Y “Hors PERE TILE
LT'ED VT S HorE PERE 1L TIED wTO 2" NOPE now PSR
W Zwertit Y% cowenare <o LLARS (VSED 1T AuKRETE coweRgTe|



& -
PIeTuR g #YIlY 15 Loskine NE SHowing S HUPE P SERE
TILE 1 E W CowNCT IOV

wwro &Y HoPE LT ERAL HZ .

TBP S HOPE PERI= TILE
#Z&h‘fk’rarroﬂ'—

5" Hore
WIERA AL
SAAP Courel

{39 LFoFR
S”nors
FERFTILE

5,

COsR 304 Top 8'x8"xS
Nore re&

PicTur 3 ‘/115" HorE THE
. “Corive sE AT SYuHOPE S PERE TILE TIE(

W Conwecronys ¥, ;
coweRSETE LA - BagSOF
OF QUIKRETE . HiCk STREACT aordendY * L somo 1-Gols



PieTurs # YL 15 LooK N8 ERST SHOWIVE HOLE 4w T2p

o= B”Hm"a’ wonPERE TILE EXCARVATED By PWOTH ER

#,
ConTRACTOR, AWD LEFT GPEN BZZ't gowvt oFco Hwy DY/ 2 9.8 6 o

4 foc f E’l’?’w

FErvee
CoMw

$-27

N &aTlonrg
PREA

|
% -
[

v 07/09/2020
= 16:00

o

&
3
\

64’593"7
Pieturett U7 15 coprivg DMNS"'R&M@”“»;VS/D&’ 8“riee

SHowiw & CHANGE 0F maTERIAL . TILE Looks Grop SHNPE
owUwE HAS SoETMUCE BuT

L bt LT AT 4 éw wa‘)’ Ao P SHou LD FeuseouT Now TLE OPEN,



PLCTURE L4119 +* Loo RtaJC  UPSTRERA] (Fronc 4/’:#’310‘ ms (o€ St
T

Srimorae TILE Ia 600D SHNPE BUT citAwcedTO cc;?, ey

vz M 4 (seons Fron)). #LSO FLoWLINE pus SofTpy,,
o REEEL BuT SI{)OHLD doir o pow Ly €

.\.‘\

07/09/2020
6:01

PieTURS # Y120 15 LOOK WG EAST SHowiNE  Fuperc &

1.O'X 1.6 toirE MESH OVER. Mol & BEForE % cowcears
COLLAR PourtEh OVER. HoLE 1IN TILE:



PTURE #4021 15 Lookin/é AT Ftw tSHED *y concetre

Coll AR, BUVER, bt 1w B"OW HOPE Now peRE TILE ., CREW
EQ 4H - &o LB 8ués o UIK }‘f(éﬁﬂ"&gjuaﬂ-r ComicreTE

éa)cu%

PICTURE #F HIZ2. |5 Lookme MW~ sHowinwé Y Y sw Hors

PERE TILE a7 mesas REPLEER AFTER  cutTive rice

WHILES EXCavaTisl TO CHECK a7 #Z TILE Frow sranrus
: oW EHST SIDEOF Lo MWy S-27,



f’to‘nme-#' Y123 1S LOORING WORTTL SROWIVE %BLr
oF 4¥ Hom,g‘sw PERLC TILE n0STHLLED WITH: H'"Hop&E
SNTERNUL, O D

> OFF TP St0& SOME FoR FrRmER, &ROUND 2. BETRED
‘P’ﬂ' 3‘2. ToP £

éaz’nproa
. ERADE o
TILE
2:02%,
CBER3I8
TP 4" "0
’Eﬁfﬂw - TA)
63804y,
Fo
#3417
P yﬂm
’ERF M
o.38
g =
PR
0.38'PrRAL

4——/6/’5#' 313 ToP EXSTINE ¢
PERF TILE asﬂwru&."”‘

PleTures g L{(ZC/ | s LookinE WORTH WEST 5108 OF co HvySTy
SO U HppE PR E TILE REPRR. AEDIED WiTEROCK.



Picrure Y |25 15 Ltovkwé WDRFTY StHo NG PITTH wesT
si0& <cottwe, $T7 BUCKK FLLEd R 6RA0ED,
2S¢ TWE wARNINL
= -;‘ - SeEend ;n
- e ; ‘:"‘ = il GMK
e e L v
S d 5

PreTuredt 4126 15 tovokine wesr FRoM Co Hwy SE7 psoyr

320't SonTl! ¢ . coHWy D¢y) SHowmic 4" Hore sw PERF TILE Ry

BACKFULED R GRACED, ‘Aiso skiplS . . CORW DAMABE .
@P.s# 320 -#32'-{) OWRINE Rzpmgl 43 A



PreTURE 4127 15 LooKine ENST SouTit anauﬂ-{
row ofF caftuy DUl StHowws v S HOPE 'PERE T1LE

'.\_

PIcTUREH (28 1S Lookiwe NwW SHOWLWE NORTH iy’

c -
LAY TILE EXPoset TrEwWLH wiTH TILE BEDOED
WLTTT ROCK 70 roroF T11e



PIeTUREH Y29 15 Lookiwe ENST IW NORTE DVt oF
M.W/ DYl SHMOweng OaTty s7TILL WEEDS cRA0ED .

07/09/2020
19:41

PicTure# HI30 s LoolciNe ERST Sttowné PLLE OF

/ ol )
EXTRA- Soie THarwhs usep 70 packrie (1 ey k17

TILE TREWIIT, (RN STHLES WERE pM x50 WEHT1 SO(L CSHIINE -
Coi0s Awp EXTRA-SOILs NRER wite 3ETTLE DUE TOTFHS,



1S Lookinl SE& SHown S 1pPE VIE 7V

preTured 4131 oo

TRENCIT TFtAT WEEDS 8ACK[LLED yeTr~

L 07/08/2020
- 19:49




o7/09,/ Preruee # | LoaD# | |'cLeaw rock wuseD

TO BED TILE v REPAMRSE .

S |
|

-
:
i
|

e 1 o £t TN VT VN A 47 1 159
NQIINVIIYY

prESEEEEECREE E)
e s




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 57 {ﬁ zz 22
OBSERVATION REPORT
HARDIN ﬁw_#- 2 DAYS OF WEEK: |S IQ!ITIWITIF IS '

SHEET NO. | OF 2
‘OHwybY  UPPER SO TomMiD 80 &

£asT
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 52, Tl
LOCATION: 5 é 88'Z?~i Né E%"";L- asei smm?/ 2, 54&'&‘?7
'g
v # 6344 DD i ~SURY, 37

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FO CH O‘£ERATION INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
FRACKED Sicentd 105

07?/10] 2022
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION P L SITD Bl topriiime RET OF HOES LaTT OPG

205 A, 4PAM CALLEBD OBservER THAT HE toilt BE SN STE.
ARouda’d [0 00 Rlle TO RAREPAIR BLlLowdud 18S0wizr OL72/7

PROJECT NUMBER:

Wor Kot TD 014—1/

_BYYO AM. paszrvER/l s oF CILE For 08 17

oA pARszpER ARRL m:‘o S SeTE Awp SET 6PC PASE ow 6S G Z3
%y "o TkON REROD O.2't DEFS L Si ConnaR oF FIELODRIVE

- tay S-27.

Q4O AM, ogspruErR MAD

q'4sn. M. AMMME&._

SO/ PERR.; ARRIVED DAl S{T7

(D00 AcM. ADA m./.&s&zuza O SITE w1t Kolsslce SK8S CS mm
— BEXCUUVATDAR. R cacE TR3UD TRACKED SKIDLAER FOR EQUIrmeNT

£, WeENT TO IHELP ~ R0 Hort el ERUILFERIT
0 202 A PrerueEtr Yl 39 - SEE PITUR & FORDETHS
NONTZRA M, prrruer # YYD saw Prernes For psTris,

SHouLne&_e&.Ca_&wu D 4L
_1012S Am, awﬁmwmﬂ&m PA) NORTH SHoutoR.

LS ongu.zgmz.s;lz_ﬂél’ &MLLLLMALM_
END OF REP S0 sinkKMHoLE 1 s A cutverrissuk € counm #L-
PELART M T

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: ﬁ , &, ‘ z Date Prepared: 072/13/2020
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 02/13/2620
OBSERVATION REPORT
- DAYS OF WEEK.
PROJECT NUMBER: “"“"”":" "“#ii?- s |t lwlTF [s]
SeSpALS PO | et NG, 2 OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: $38:5/+ gnsror corfw 2

s27 £42° 1 OF & ity 04/ UPPER 50 70 Aup 8o’
LOCATION: WW fS‘umvy ' Ms‘EZ/
IS BER VUL 1orTiric?

WBK &a44 00 K, supve
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CO), ITRACTOR/SUB /
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 4

11.06 A 108,
Y192 . $5€ picrur e For oeTw7es. |
[1'30 Avm, cesw) LEFT RE P,
: g

¢ L iYS A, Picrues 9145 11:46 Aoty

e
—RICTURE ¥ Y7 SEE Lirerure For DETIILS .
— D At CAREL) BaA A< 600 ST 1 yTH StulptisS
HE b 1256 P 3 53
' 2
2130 LM OPSEAVER Awin crEW LEFTSITE.
BcrRinirimii pmz ‘ §is0 - “:;3'-::’;‘00 - 2730 3‘%0“""
R boLBELzo Sk 8Scs munn Eoc pympon  StHours
CASETR 34O TRACK 0 5hyo LoADER_ 3HourS
2.4 Lﬁo&immmaue%_ﬂua@gggyw%ﬂm
B LS X2’ EWenwEER Foseic. X 3 = 205 1.5 €& SQuars&
VARE mEsHy 3. 560 [ shs QuesT= tusr Srawsrrt copensm
ourcl o “ w Rirv

3L ToP I8*AcP n3iTorrTor:
339 cs Bimzour s HOULOER,

C-O_'J:&a,fz ‘ o ¢

*;L _Sm‘bwﬁ—:rgq"mrom
| z
o
i oF &
: %r_ﬂ#ﬁg -

WORTH RiM o ® o a P TP 0¥ worg PERFTILE _ »

337 HOPRF 723 TP 6"

385 mur € SVAp 1 0.5 1B 10 FL(3. 2 LOEEP)
"'“’7 27 7 : d;sn~é HOPE fmaew,u. CourLgh.
' Py p—— Ay EXSTiE )
“‘ w&ﬂa“‘&_—' O, . e

1S ‘% 2,0° FASRC
" +3 XL € yen
I Certify that the work describec *R4FRE Wacarm ES4

Crsavy “ ONPERE T LE 0uSh TOPTRFL.
. ReisT ;
corpura®d into this conlract untess otherwise noted, 3 20€€P

Observer’s Signature: Dien ) T Date Prepared ¥4 /13_/2.920
Reviewed by D Engincer

Isers'Ryken Standard Forms and Pe wedures\Company Forms'\Construction Enginecring Obsers anon Report (1

Date Reviewed




P CTUREHR YIBR s (o0 joiw € ERST SHOWING Smatl -

SINKHOLE OV EWST SIDE 6F BEE H|UVE TNIHE PER RANDY s RERoRT
ARBA LookEd LIKE |T 1nD BEEN EXccHypaTED A7 oONETIMS

Losit 337

18" gzerw
N Rrm

PicrueeH-41 39

1SLovkive wWEST ow wokTH SHOUWDER

oF p Ry pU( siowine simk HouE Per. RAWDY 5 REPRE

WTH A LiTine pip il Acc . RAVEL ANO RPFENRS SomEome Hps
PUT . FRESH ROCK IV Suck HOLE .



\

Pierurett 4 YD ‘LS LookiIin € NORTH TOWARDS ﬁdey DHI

SHOWINE | 8" cm P ourtEl FOR WVERT UNOBR co Huwy DY

Z 18" BEEHWE INTAKE W SowTH piTU6F coHWy D‘I/"’U':TF‘ Suvkftoes

CPSHFZT NRIM BEEHIVE Inp e s g33m Yor 187 cm  TO &ksy;
s/ 5 TPy

PeTUAERYIY] 1S LooKive- EAST  opn EAST™ Sipe o
Beg Hiye INTAE  SHOWING &Y Hors PERF TILE ConneEchion
T ¢/ ctuy TILE OUT LET EAST Freom ssEHIVE FWTHES 4



piLTURE B~ HIHZ. |5 LOOKIWG SE SHOWING & “HorE FerF

TILE cowwEeTion) TO &' cLiny TILE EAST of BEEHI6E

IwTrnks . PICTURE SHoWS €A E W EXCAVATING TO LHECK
< T;&" DA AVECTIOA * et 108 ’” LB dvéér/oﬂcun

N Riny,

ePsti3M2,

TOPG",
TILE u‘r

opstt PN
wP"’Sw"T‘fff- VSN e _ ; , .
?ﬂc’—znmiﬁ" el 393 TOP M58 6 HppE TEE (056 TorOFR) 3.3 2 OGEF,
(3's0e8f) PLETUREH (43 | s LookWE AT ¢ x6"'x &’ Hore TEE cowmeirioy

ol
Wirkt € HOPE 5"(,017 LowNECTION DRMACE AwO NEBDS REPNnC EQD




Prerurs # YIHY 1S Lookciwe WEST: SMowivé &5exée”

HOPE TEE CowmEecrion & CXNHOPEFerF ricE [ é “esmy TILE
Wi 1550 BETWEEN Frasric ety TILE

344G Tor 6“cens (0157 Torm

G

¥4

ersH 342 71?0"6":.- b .S e
P34y m“'luﬁo’g’ "J#mnp‘%‘. « . )
PERE 724 3 w6 41008 Cous54 Terofz)

B

Ptaupgg-# L([qg' 1S LOOR WE SLJ on SouTH .<(oE oFc:on;rD‘f/

SHowepE - DITCH ERuOED TO IMTA-RE & TREWCH BackiEw L &
CR4OZD , EXTRA Sost PILED WP fleao EXTRA-Sot Awpunp



PUTURS HU | 47 15 Lovlcw6 WEST SHow (v g woRTH Dlré‘[—f
GRADED ABovE TRSHWCH

\ ¢"Hore 24 LF
Pretuesy i4g, R
e

Is ook
SUOE 1mvrp e NG ve SHoa)//,ué < "‘M@kﬁ'ﬂbé'

€ % e £ V26D we



PicTuURESE ‘1/% 1 Lkl Sl SHowwE % cowcrETE Cotine
Pour Ep OwW BEEHW T FNT ACE TILE Owrtsr TE LA 1T

l'4
(o]
37 20XI5 ¢ ¢upe i pe MeSHES DVER SVwTs R & 3~ b5 XZ
e 2/ x¢ U G /2 TO (4] WZ;'}'{ S'-‘owﬁ fﬁl&%m
i ; Co

P erurett ‘“50 S (LoORipIE SE  StiowgnNg 5 3/({ CONCRETE ColiAre
foure p OUgR. BEE HIVE ppor LET TIVE TLE IV CovnESTPn),



PILTUREH Y |5| |¢ Lookuw S WET sHowywe ouLvzH
ERADED 7 AEE HI/E JATAts

07/43/2020
1445

07/13/2020
14:35

PLCTURE S HISZ. |5 Look ns NORTEL SHowwE TREWCH

BACKEI LLED ENST afF EWsr Row CoMwySL7 & Souen oy/
W WETTAND O By Prevrcoces ConTRACrZ0



PEARPOINT Z

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of —- HARDIN CO
Site location —,

Survey reference —

Date — 080720

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINT %

Contents

1 Drain / Sewer Survey tetttennnesseseseetanaansssanssstesnttsestsensssatesessssanesnntesee Error! Bookmark not defined.
11 Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 Error! Bookmark not defined.
14 Error! Bookmark not defined.
15 Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 Drain / SBWET SUMVEY .....ccciuiveruicriisiciosennsesaeerassessersmsasssssseessssesssossossassssensssssssnssnssnnensasnesasssens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SIEINFOIMEALION ......c.ouoomeeeeeerirererrinesecestsee et esas s esesss st teeses s e sessessrsres e e sesesseses s Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 DIQIN [/ SEWEE DELQIIS ........cceeeeeeeererririireeeseesiossessesseseesessassseasesseseaseessseseesessssssssssasassessssssassases Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVRY DELAIIS .......o.ovoeereeecrierrireeceeseseses et ssss s e sbs s bbb st sessssseseesees s sassasasasesassasesasaes Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / Sewer Diagram Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 Observations Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROLOGIAPAS........couieeeeieivirininnieesessieeassses s eve e sst st st esesessasasssasasasesessesssessssssssesessssaes Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1

114

1.1.2

113

114

115

1.1.6

117

1.1.8

1.1.9

1.1.10
111
1.1.12
1.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1117
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.25
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1.1.31
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Survey Header

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.

Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert level

Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL

DD14

LAT 2

1000

080720

13:16

HOLE #254
m

8mm
mm

vC

Page 3



1.2 Diagram

[page 1/1]

0.00

h 19.00 BR TWO TILES DUMPED IINTO 8 INCH...

Page 4



1.3 Observations

| | | :Dl ter/ Clock
Video Ref [Dist (f) SO Code Photo Ref -m:’n::;;n (S
0:00:00 19.0 | BR

12020_07_08- 4 09 03
113_30_01_583. |

Page 5

Elntrusion

%

—Remarks

TWO TILES DUMPED IINTO 8
INCH CLAY TILE



1.4 Photographs

BR 2020_07_08-13_30_01_583.jpg

_—

=&

Page 6




PEARPOINT %

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of - HARDIN CO
Site location —,

Survey reference — W/O 292

Date — 080720

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINTZ

Contents

1 Drain / Sewer SUrvey ..........cceeeeerenes ceeesrenaenesisessnntneessens Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.1 SIEUNfOIMGLION ....eceoviiiriiiieireieeeenicasieseseisss e st sse s se s tsaets e sesessssseeseesssensstosessnessacasesssnsen Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 DIQIN / SEWEE DEUAIIS .......eeveeeeeeeererererisieserieeesieertesescseessesssssssssasassssasessssesssssasessssssessssesensnes Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DELAIIS .....veieicvevrirrierieriesinisssississise s essesssssesaessessessesessessessabesasesesssssesssssssssssnssssnnenn Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 Drain / SEWET DIGQIAM ...........ccooeevivevivireeeeeeeiiesseirasssseesesssssesesssssseessteessssessesssssssssssssssssesensens Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 OBSEIVALIONS .......oovveeeereeerieiesiaeaecsevssssestessssesesssssssiatassssestassssassssassssssssatessassmsenssnsassesesssssssssnses Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.8 PROTOGIAPNS........c.ooeeeertveerieeeeeresie e eteet s e sseses e ssessssessesssensssessssssesensessasansessassssnsssessasasenscas Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 DF@iN / SEWEE SUIVEY ......cevreeireeererenrereriareresssessessssessessseessesssessessssossossasassans Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SI@INfOrMEALION c.v.ovvcviieeieririiiirisicee ettt sttt e es st et os s ab et sssas s sesatansenes Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 DIQIN [ SEWEE DELAILS .....c.vovevereerereeeeireeiiiiaviiesessetseesesesesseesetacasessssasenessessssssssnsesssssessssanens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DELAIIS ....cooivneerreereeeeieiseisses s resssses s s e sestessessetesessesssssesessasensrsssessssssnsatosssssssassnsens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / SEWET DIGGIAM .......c.c.coueveuerrirereeesssreesesseesssssesessssssssssassssssssessssstsssassssssssnsssssessnssssssses Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 ODSEIVALIONS cou.vcevieirineevieirrirrstssssessseissesssss s sts e st s et e s et asesese s s sessasasasatossssaesssssasssasasssssesseneees Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROEOGIAPRAS..........ooeiireiieiiisieiriesicisesiessisss s ssssssss s s ens s e s s sssbesess e s sssssrsassssssensasseans Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

1141

11.2

113

1.14

115

1.1.6

117

1.1.8

119

1.1.10
111
1.1.12
1.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1117
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.25
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1.1.31
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.

Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert level

Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL
6844.5
W/O 292
DD14

LAT 2
1000
080720
13:39

8mm
mm

vC

Page 3



1.2 Observations

Cont Diameter/ Clock Intrusion

Video Ref Dist (ft) Defect Code Photo Ref Dimension [y L = = Remarks

Page 4



PEARPOINT %

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of - HARDIN CO
Site location —,

Survey reference — W/O 292

Date — 080720

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINT #

Contents

1 Drain / SeWer SUrVeY ..........coceeeeeererereieecnenen trsteerssiseestenssenesnesnsanesaans Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.1 St INfOIMAEION ....e.voneinrrtssecetrie sttt et b ss bbb aneeeens Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 DIQIN [ SEWEE DELQIIS .......ceeeeeeveiereseceeeeeeeeerereeesieeveeeeessesessesvasasaressssesssasasssensssssasasssesstesessssanssas Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DELAILS .....ovviieiiriirecnicicieisisesciesests s in et sttt ss et ss s st sross o ssaeaesesessnseasssseas Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 Drain / SEWEI DIUGIAIM ..........ooeeeveeiiieeeeivicvereeeerereetssesssesessssssasasessstossessssnsssssssssssessssssssssssssesses Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 OBSEIVALIONS ......cceeneevevereirisrersssiesisssesssaseroresesssstessssssassessssasssstacesssessassssssasesssssasessssssesasasssas Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 PROEOGIAPNS........noeeiiiettteeireeest e e st et ss s es s sttt s sttt st sest e st s een Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 Drain / Sewer Survey.................. Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SIt@ INFOIMGUION .....ceveiiiierrieisirssceresisists s sttt se e es s eas s ssssas s ssssssasesetntssesssssesesaasasarans Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 DIQIN [ SEWEE DEUQIIS ......oceeeeeeeesierereseesriceesiseessiteestsesasaessssessresassnessessssssssenssesessssssssessssassnes Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DELAIIS ......cocoveriiirireniiiecsnessiriesessisssesnsntesesssessssssesssssssesessssssssssssasasasssasssessasnsasssanesssses Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / SEWET DIGGIAM .........cocovvurrrrerrrreeisierererisessssesessssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssonssssssessasssssasassens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 OBSEIVALIONS ......cucoeiriivirsisiscniaciniisssssssssssasssessisasassssas s ss s esass s s s e s sassesessstasssassssassasanessaen Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROEOGIAPNS..........covviniinicpariicicsiestssatseessesas et aess s e s s e s st sassstatssnsasansnssnnsosn Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

114

1.1.2

113

114

115

1.1.6

117

118

119

1.1.10
111
1.1.12
1.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1147
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.256
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1.1.31
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.

Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert level

Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL
66844.5
W/O 292
DD 14
LAT 2

1000
080720
14:00
HOLE 255

8mm
mm

vC

Page 3



1.2 Diagram

[page 1/1]

P—— 0.00

| ___—10.10 CN LAT RIGHT
[ T——10.60 CN LAT LEFT

64.80 BR LOOKING INTO DD14 MAIN

Page 4



1.3 Observations

: ) Diameter/ | Clock Intrusion
Video Ref Dist () C°™  Code Photo Ref prmmerer 4 T SN Remarks
Defect | . Dimension At To % VL
0:00:00 10.1 CN 2020 07 08- la 02 [ LAT RIGHT
- 14 04_12_399.
0:00:00 106 CN 20200708 4 08 LAT LEFT
1407 01 027,]
0:03:32 648 BR  [2020_07_08- 7 LOOKING INTO DD14 MAIN

14_13_23 027.]

Page 5



1.4 Photographs

CN 2020_07_08-14_04_12_399.jpg

CN 2020_07_08-14_07_01_027.jpg

BR 2020_07_08-14_13_23_027.jpg

Page 6



1,3603240.750,4962602.710,1176.370,HC GPSMON 8026
2,3603240.750,4962602.710,1176.370, Autonomous Setup
3,3618688.957,4946916.051,1169.764,HC GPS 8016
4,3605705.123,4952677.153,1135.516, TOP 12"VCP JOINT 1.06'TOP TO FL
5,3606415.768,4950139.889,1135.574,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
6,3606436.207,4950151.534,1135.854,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
7,3606433.594,4950154.282,1135.676,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
8,3606806.866,4950366.902,1140.171, FENCE E-W
9,3606807.989,4950160.633,1143.206, FENCE E-W
10,3606808.684,4950069.741,1147.297, FENCE E-W
11,3606418.172,4950139.776,1130.823,TOP 15" VCP TILE JOINT (1.35'TOPTO FL)
12,3606416.527,4950138.554,1130.832,TOP 15" TILE (1.35' TOP TO FL
13,3606433.374,4950151.026,1130.931,TOP 15" TILE (1.30' TOP TO FL
14,3606431.767,4950149.817,1130.912,TOP 15" TILE (1.35' TOP TO FL
15,3606430.189,4950148.568,1130.898, TOP 15" TILE (1.33' TOP TO FL
16,3605706.138,4952688.229,1139.481,GS
17,3605704.925,4952670.361,1139. 347,GS
18,3605480.270,4952811.838,1148.799, FENCE E-W
19,3605485.212,4952217.754,1137.030, FENCE E-W
20,3608115.762,4952199.343,1155.903,MAG NAIL
21,3605484.284,4952146.915,1142.370, SURVEY MARK NAIL
22,3606802.079,4952129.144,1147.964, FENCE S&W
23,3608053.507,4952267.497,1152.132,CPT 34 IR 0.2'D
24,3607989.169,4950926.173,1140.628, TOP EXISTING 15"CMP
25,3608049.542,4950961.076,1141.017,TOP 14" VCP (1.17'TOPTOFL)
26,3608053.288,4950963.091,1140.699,TOP 14" VCP (0.96' TOPTOFL)
27,3607983.653,4950923.063,1140.661,TOP 14" VCP (1.21'TOPTOFL)
28,3608080.752,4950995.945,1141,522,TOP EXISTING 15" SW HDPE TILE
29,3608083.253,4950994.402,1141.500,TOP 6"SW CPP (0.49'TOPTOFL)
30,3608092.799,4951005.494,1141.648,TOP 15" CMP (1.23' TOP TO FL)
31,3608077.605,4950993.300,1145.298,GS
32,3608060.368,4950969.312,1145.175,GS
33,3608037.548,4950953.803,1145.213,GS
34,3608015.699,4950941.810,1145.088,GS
35,3607980.101,4950921.322,1144.873,GS
36,3608000.481,4950932.767,1140.940, TOP 15" HDPE PERFTILE (0.67'NTOBELL)(1.35'TOPTO
FL)

37,3608084.607,4950949.402,1145.388,GS FIELD/DITCH
38,3608084.599,4950983.584,1145.143,GS FIELD/DITCH
39,3608082.212,4951024.307,1146.627,G5 FIELD/DITCH
40,3608100.133,4950999.532,1145.416,FL 4'*2'TALL CONC BOX
41,3608089.162,4950987.889,1148.373,TOP 6" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE (6.31' TOP TO FL)
42,3608017.662,4950942.112,1141.078,TOP 15" HDPE PERF TILE (1.35'TOPTO FL)
43,3608034.233,4950952.510,1141.216,TOP 15" HDPE PERF TILE (1.35°'TOP TO FL)
44,3608051.197,4950962.357,1141.350, TOP 15" HDPE TILE (1.35'TOPTOFL
45,3608033.829,4950950.107,1140.548, TOP 6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)
46,3608034.571,4950947.776,1140.544,TeP 6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)
47,3608034.608,4950940.382,1140.602,TOP 6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)
48,3608034.739,4950934.740,1140.530,TOP 6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt



49,3608034.
50,3608034.
51,3608128.
52,3608060.
53,3608066.
54,3608077.
55,3608086.
56,3608091.
57,3608081.
58,3608081.
59, 3608085,
60,3608089.
61,3608034.
62,3608033.
63,3608079.
64,3608033.
65,3608046.
66,3608057.
67,3608057.
68,3608053.
69,3608051.
70,3608031.
71,3608031.
72,3608050.
73,3608049.
74,3608036.
75,3608019.
76,3608020.
77,3607959.
78,3607940.
79,3607940.
80,3607979.
81,3608039.
82,3608085.
83,3608081.
84,3608081.
85,3608081.
86,3608079.
88,3608087.
89,3608176.
90, 3608176.
91,3608175.
92,3608173.
93,3608172.
94,3608172.
95,3608160.
96,3608176.

707,4950928.
827,4950922.
896,4949539.
.394,1141.
056,4950977.
936,4950992.
285,4951003.
.247,1141.
157,4950995,
696,4950995
434,4951011.
265,4950998.
172,4950949.
230,4950951.
348,4951335,
743,4951335,
530,4951310.
991,4951262.
119,4951206.
376,4951189.
635,4951142.
595,4951129.
998,4951105.
176,4951073.
722,4951053.
030,4951011.
553,4951003.
181,4950994.
756,4950955.
555,4950929.
652,4950910.
594,4950877.
390,4950886.
975,4950915.
452,4951072.
095,4951139.
027,4951239.
743,4951304.
940,4951003.
604,4951135.
050,4951076.
129,4951061.
187,4951047.
919,4951040.
828,4951032.
046,4951031.
411,4951123.

852,4950968

951,4951005

336,1140.460, TOP
605,1140.417,TOP
459,1151.696,MAG
418, TOP
487,TOP
629, TOP
742,TOP
780, TOP
444,TOP
576, TOP
974,GS
365,GS

943,1141.
725,1141.
294,1141.

861,1141.
452,1141.
982,1145.
392,1145.
577,1140.
027,1140.
208,1151.
117,1150.
109,1150.
988,1149.
321,1148,
795,1148.
339,1147.
695,1147.
324,1147.
771,1147.
602,1147.
428,1146.
326,1146.
983,1146.
599,1145.
442,1144,
000,1144.
412,1144.
414,1145.
943,1145.
899,1147.
433,1148,
536,1149.
686,1150.
741,1145.
886,1148.
885,1146.
949,1146.
397,1146.
333,1146.
374,1146.
601,1145.
190,1149.

564,GS
834,GS
762,GS
769,GS
555,GS
130,GS
931,GS
612,GS
754,GS
711,GS
324,GS
382,GS
204,GS
©39,GS
266,GS
729,GS
641, GS
902,GS
489,GS
790, GS
693, GS
235,GS
007,GS
586,GS

318,8s
497,8s
637,8s
547,8s
503,8s
529,8s

6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)
6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)

NAIL
15"
15"
15"
15"
15"*

BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN
BEAN

wl lo

HDPE TILE 22.SBEND (1.35'TOPTO FL)

DW HDPE TILE (1.35'TOPTOFL)

DW HDPE TILE (1.35'TOPTOFL)

DW HDPE TILE 22.5 BEND (1.35'TOPTOFL)
15"*15" HDPE WYE

6" HDPE SADDLE TAP

6" HDPE EXTERNAL COUPLER

537,T0P 6" PERF TILE (@.51'TOPTO FL)
591,TOP 6" DW TILE (©.55'TOPTO FL)

DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE/DITCH
DAMAGE/DITCH
DAMAGE/DITCH
DAMAGE/DITCH
DAMAGE/DITCH

460, CENTER ACCESS CASTING

cate 93"d

wl locate 112"d

wl lo
wl lo
wl lo
wl lo

cate 108"d
cate 105"d
cate

cate 108"d

991,wws ciwa stamp 13N (TILE LINE BELOW)
042,GS CL 20825 CO HWY S27 GRAVEL DRIVE ABOVE WL

100,3608173.775,4951794.097,1142,090, TOP WATERMAIN
101,3608172.970,4951806.421,1144.607,TOP 14"CLAY

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt

101"d (15" tile)



102,3606801.
103,3606776.
104,3606801.
105,3606785.
106, 3606781.
107,3606800.
108, 3606806 .
109, 3606806 .
110, 3606812.
111, 3606808.
112,3606784.
113,3606784.
114, 3606798 .
115, 3606801.
116,3605345.
117,3605340.
118,3605342.

FL)

119,3605344.
120,3605385.
121,3605379.
122,3605414.
123,3605371.
124,3605332.
125,3605309.
126,3605355.
127,3605414.
128,3605452.
129,3605507.
130,3605566.
131,3605624.
133,3605683.
134,3605750.
135,3605805.
136,3605869.
137,3605907.
138,3605951.

REMOVED

139,3605948.

REMOVED

140,3606002.
141,3606047.
142,3606093.
143,3606148.
144,3606194.
145,3606198.
146,3605911.
147,3605913.
.139,4950166.

148,3605905

876,4950336.
447,4950322.
246,4950330.
751,4950322.
230,4950330.
988,4950343.
097,4950348.
277,4950329.
666,4950342.
337,4950339,
008,4950326.
164,4950326.
454,4950335.
757,4950336.
937,4950152.
655,4950146.
974,4950149.

620,4950151.
960,4950177.
508,4950173.
981,4950167.
837,4950148.
279,4950112.
994,4950133.
127,4950171.
606,4950191.
781,4950199.
884,4950208.
488,4950211.
107,4950214.
158,4950217.
126,4950216.
896,4950206.
322,4950185.
201,4950164.
503,4950135.

015,4950138.

087,4950097.
969,4950060.
946,4950024.
452,4949995.
832,4949987.
408,4949987.
704,4950162.
527,4950161.

843,1134.
423,1139.
369,1139.
663,1139.
843,1139.
062,1139.
422,1140.
481,1140.
795,1139.
736,1138.
675,1134.
703,1134.
076,1134.
845,1134.
361,1122.
152,1122.
013,1120.

047,1120.
421,1123.
853,1123.
886,1124.
276,1123.
525,1122.
091,1122.
596,1123.
842,1123.
659,1124.
120,1125.
914,1125.
918,1126.
229,1126.
561,1127.
324,1128.
200,1128.
902,1128.
957,1125.

425,1125.

117,1129.
252,1130.
©79,1131.
916,1131.
959,1131.
796,1132.
539,1125.
.261,TILE TOP
616,1128.

426,1125

500,TOP 15"
240,GS ABOVE
443,GS
572,GS
443,GS
717,GS

101, FENCE E-
050, FENCE E-
661,GS
919,GS
306,TOP 15"
338,TOP 15"
431,TOP 15"
463,TOP 15"
926,GS ABOVE
854,GS ABOVE

006, TILE ToP

026, TILE ToP
131,GS ABOVE
177,GS ABOVE
101, GS
621,GS
863,GS
804,GS
269,GS
890, GS
464,GS
500,GS
840, GS
524,GS
920, GS
637,GS
247,GS
558,GS TILE

683,GS TILE

608, TILE ToP

WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER

TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

762,TILE ToP

897,GS TILE
485,GS TILE
195,GS TILE
594,GS TILE
959,GS TILE
012,GS TILE
405, TILE TOP

680,GS ABOVE

CLAY 1.38' TOPTOFL
TILE

W
W

CLAY 1.31"' TOPTOFL
HDPE PERF TILE
HDPE PERF TILE
HDPE PERF TILE

TILE

TILE

14.25*17.25" SQUAT CLAY (1.25'TOP TO

14*17" SQUAT CLAY (1.22'TOP TO FL)
TILE
TILE

WATERWAY

WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY

WATERWAY

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE END CAMERA

12*19" SQUAT CLAY (1.09'TOP TO FL)

13*18 SQUAT "CLAY (1.21'TOP TO FL)

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE END LOCATE

15*17 " CLAY 1.32'TOPTOFL

12*19" SQUAT CLAY 1.05'TOPTOFL REMOVED
TILE

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt



149,3605914.838,4950160.561,1128.801,GS ABOVE TILE
150,3605945.044,4950140.580,1129.365,GS ABOVE TILE
151,3605953.724,4950134.445,1129.394,GS ABOVE TILE
152,3605917.145,4950159.407,1125.461, TILE TOP 15.25*16" CLAY 1.34TOPTOFL
153,3605957.056,4950121.773,1129.527,GS WATERWAY
154,3605918.162,4950152.972,1128.826,GS WATERWAY
155,3605846.419,4950191.394,1128.563,GS WATERWAY
156,3605692.445,4950210.179,1127.221,GS WATERWAY
157,3605572.291,4950198.841,1126.518,GS WATERWAY
158,3605481.505,4950182.506,1125.016,GS WATERWAY

159, 3605480.915,4950202.881,1124.880,GS WATERWAY

160, 3605493.194,4950208.150,1125.264,GS WATERWAY

161, 3605492.050,4950234.982,1126.183,GS WATERWAY

162, 3605516.988,4950233.467,1126.920,GS WATERWAY
163,3605521.214,4950215.654,1126.130,GS WATERWAY
164,3605535.721,4950214.240,1126.077,GS WATERWAY

165, 3605627.973,4950230.113,1126.487,GS WATERWAY
166,3605650.168,4950236.977,1126.710,GS WATERWAY
167,3605705.205,4950290.733,1127.666,GS WATERWAY
168,3605742.239,4950280.558,1127.890,GS WATERWAY

169, 3605735.245,4950245.369,1127.709,GS WATERWAY
170,3605735.412,4950240.914,1127.535,GS WATERWAY
171,3605823.622,4950228.426,1127.666,GS WATERWAY
172,3605893.923,4950204.258,1128.704,GS WATERWAY
173,3605948.734,4950172.433,1129.588,GS WATERWAY

174,3606004 .304,4950123.863,1130.051,GS WATERWAY

175,3605946 .237,4950139.603,1125.854, TILE TOP 15%15.75" CLAY 1.36' TOPTOFL
176,3605953.253,4950134.826,1125.849, TILE TOP 15.75*16" CLAY 1.39'TOPTOFL
177,3605384.208,4950176.364,1120.543, TILE TOP 15%16.25" squat CLAY 1.35'TOPTOFL
178,3605382.068,4950175.088,1120.425, TILE TOP 14*17" squat CLAY 1.24'TOPTOFL
179,3605308.552,4950098.525,1122.265,G5 TILE LOCATE
180,3605283.080,4950047 . 286,1121.952,GS TILE LOCATE
181,3605264.542,4949992.162,1121.779,GS TILE LOCATE
182,3605246.456,4949937.507,1121.209,GS TILE LOCATE
183,3605227.996,4949883.706,1120.689,GS TILE LOCATE
184,3605208.491,4949829.163,1120.112,GS TILE LOCATE
185,3605187.171,4949775.725,1119.631,GS TILE LOCATE
186,3605162.969,4949720.465,1119.157,GS TILE LOCATE
187,3605138.529,4949666.755,1118.794,GS TILE LOCATE
188,3605115.421,4949616.282,1118.212,GS TILE LOCATE
189,3605091.558,4949566.464,1118.417,GS TILE LOCATE
190,3605060.423,4949517.341,1118.346,GS TILE LOCATE
191,3605044.705,4949495.848,1118.377,GS TILE LOCATE
192,3605007.736,4949448.293,1116.480,GS TILE LOCATE
193,3604971.956,4949403.645,1115.997,GS TILE LOCATE
194,3604933.158,4949356.696,1115.465,GS TILE LOCATE
195,3604902.280,4949319.604,1115.271,GS TILE LOCATE END

196,3605007 .109,4949493.659,1118.634, FNL N-S
197,3605066.434,4949494.540,1117.773,FNL N-S

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt



198, 3606042.
199, 3606092
200,3606145.
201,3606210.
202,3606214.
203,3606132.
204,3606052.
205, 3605988
206,3605267.
207,3605228.
208,3605197.
209,3605163.
210,3605125.
211,3605110.
212,3605100.
213,3605122.
214,3605495.
215,3605133.
216,3605178.
217,3605241.
218,3605271.
219,3605312.
220,3605504.
230,3608084.
231,3608089.
232,3608104.
233,3608106.
234,3608117.
235,3608129,
236,3608146.
237,3608161.
238,3608165.
239,3608168.
240,3608178.
241,3608188.
242,3608209.
243,3608231.
244,3608253.
245,3608280.
246,3608284.
247,3608285.
248,3608283.
249,3608289.
250,3608172.
251,3608170.
252,3608173.
253,3608174.
254,3608084.
255,3608085.

834,4950084
572,4950032
664,4950000
807,4949998
261,4949964
656,4949976
849,4950031
156,4950092
201,4950069
432,4949964
938,4949866
386,4949760
162,4949640
716,4949585.
210,4949499.
963,4949510.
092,4949501.
332,4949555,
871,4949717.
192,4949906.
139,4950005.
635,4950088.
519,4950234,
124,4951902.
801,4951888.
983,4951879.
624,4951878.
917,4951869.
210,4951858.
621,4951845.
933,4951817.
220,4951813.
579,4951809.
369,4951801.
241,4951791.
740,4951773.
610,4951755.
737,4951735.
557,4951712.
668,4951708.
090,4951708.
091,4951710.
834,4951703.
054,4951804.
627,4951805.
804,4951805.
204,4951808.
572,4951892.
478,4951892.

.321,1130.
.226,1130.
.670,1131.
.901,1132.
.616,1132,
.520,1131.
.398,1130.
.948,1129.
.065,1122.
.232,1121.
.193,1120.
.174,1119.
.384,1118.

173,1118.
905,1117.
205,1118.
521,1129.
621,1118.
223,1119.
375,1121.
075,1121.
007,1122.
224,1126.
308,1147.
318,1147.
465,1154,
417,1154.
070,1154.,
971,1154.
243,1148.
422,1149.
473,1149.
460,1149,
269,1149.
528,1149.
387,1149.
411,1149.
679,1149.
028,1149.
431,1149.
634,1144.
319,1144.
250,1149.
330,1145.
930,1145.
527,1144.
223,1144.
856,1144.
193,1144.

491,GS
980,GS
473,GS
203,GS
458,GS
497,GS
741,GS
841,GS
129,GS
465,GS
875,GS
578,GS
926,GS

WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY

333,GS
402,GS
127,GS

WATERWAY
WATERWAY
WATERWAY

346,FNL N-S&W

404,GS WATERWAY
920,GS WATERWAY
016,GS WATERWAY
944,GS WATERWAY
763,GS WATERWAY

183, Cogo

445,W RIM BEEHIVE

TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

847,GS
112,GS
184,GS
547,GS
234,GS
110,GS
628,GS
904,GS
604,GS
377,GS
576,GS
698,GS
682,GS
571,GS
410,GS TILE
364,65 TILE
232,TILE TO
305, TILE TO
599,GS

918, TILE
912, TILE
706, TILE
440,WM 1.
681, TILE
745, TILE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE EOA

LOCATE CL

LOCATE EOA SOME RESISTENCE
LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE FIELD EDGE
LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE END OBSTRUCTION?
14"CLAY 1.24'TOPTOFL
14"CLAY 1.28'TOPTOFL

TOP 8" CLAY ©.72'TOPTOFL
TOP 8"CLAY 0.75'TOPTOFL
TOP 14" CLAY 1.38'TOPTOFL
38'GSTOTOP WM

TOP 8"CLAY 0.74'TOPTOFL
TOP 8"CLAY 0.74'TOPTOFL

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt



256,3607786.
259,3608076.
260,3608067.
261,3608079.
262,3608143.
263,3608067.
264,3608059.
267,3608069.
268,3608151.
269,3608148.
270,3608356.
271,3608349.,
272,3608342.
273,3608337.
274,3608335.
275,3608331.
276,3608329.
277,3608326.
278,3608306.
279,3608279.
280, 3608259.
281,3608260.
282,3608166.
283,3608163.
284,3608193
285,3608195.
286,3608270.
287,3608280.

288,3608292.

289,3608311.
290,3608312.
291,3608344.
292,3608344.
293,3608347.
294,3608349.
295,3608349.
296,3608352.
297,3608352.
298, 3608357.
299,3608361.
300,3608368.
301,3608385.
302,3608064.
303,3608065.
304, 3608066.
305, 3608067 .
306,3608067.
307,3608066.
308,3608066.

.655,4951845

141,4952154,
855,4951898.
662,4951905.
284,4951896.
074,4951852.
743,4951910.
621,4951902.
254,4951904.
043,4952028.
458,4951824.,
513,4951135.
998,4951198.
105,4951272.
421,4951324,
119,4951375.
695,4951427.
218,4951534.
276,4951625.
692,4951650.
429,4951677.
987,4951696.
177,4951716.
019,4951798.
719,4951845.

478,4951803.
710,4951727.
575,4951736.
462,4951732.
870,4951716.
299,4951692.
022,4951684.
617,4951440.
083,4951432.
318,4951400.
618,4951364.
051,4951359.
082,4951310.
674,4951281.
609,4951234.
174,4951167.
227,4951136.
858,4951907.
976,4951899.
325,4951906.
955,4951905.
368,4951904.
483,4951902.
794,4951906.

305,1148.
654,1148.
816,1148.
646,1149.
200,1148.
457,1145.
767,1145.
084,1144.
550,1147.
752,1145.
356,1147.
416,1147.
849,1147.
659,1148.
990,1148.
177,1148.
790,1148.
404,1149.
463,1149.
110,1149.
313,1149.
006,1149.
622,1149.
257,1149.

.248,1149.

739,1149.
264,1149.
489,1149.
982,1149.
945,1149.
591,1149.
697,1149.
966,1148.
959,1148.
370,1148.
090,1148.
720,1148.
589,1148.
382,1147.
904,1147.
004,1147.
275,1147.
140,1144.
316,1145.
090,1144.
120,1144.
522,1144.
291,1144.
637,1144.

855,GS SIGN TILE LINE

210,GS

319,GS TILE LOCATE OBSTRUCTION?

016,GS

498,GS APPROX TILE MAIN LAT 2 CONNECTION
035,TILE TOP 5" HDPE PERF 0.43'TOPTOFL
428,TILE TOP 4" HDPE PERF 0.34°'TOPTOFL
770,TILE TOP 8"CLAY 0.74'TOPTOFL
989,INTAKE BEEEHIVE N RIM

6" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE

486, FL
339,GS
156,GS
785,GS
118,GS
173,GS
383,GS
667,GS
140, GS
366,GS
468,GS
684,GS
489,GS
708,GS
910,GS
929,6GS
599,GS
451,GS
435,GS
389,GS
271,GS
298,GS
142,GS
243,GS
166,GS
110,GS
024,GS
086,GS
041,GS
847,GS
412,GS
332,GS
398,GS

848, TILE
016, TILE
804, TILE
767,TILE
650, TILE
813, TILE
618, TILE

TILE LOCATE

EDGE FIELD

CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
CORN DAMAGE
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP

RPRPRRRPARARRRRERRRBRERERPRERRRBRRMKRD[ [R§ [ 2R R

8"CLAY 0.72'TOPTOFL

S" HDPE PERF ©.43'TOPTOFL
8"*8"*5" HDPE TEE

HDPE 8"*8"*5" TEE

5" HDPE PERF @ TEE ©.43'TOPTOFL
5"*5"*4" HDPE TEE

5" HDPE PERF @ TEE ©.43'TOPTOFL

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt



309,3607822.096,4952238.535,1149.727,FNL N-S
310,3607798.155,4952237.894,1149.855,FNL N-S
311,3607793.814,4952247.403,1145.203, TILE TOP 8" HDPE NONPERF (HOLE)
312,3607794.478,4952141.899,1147.273,TILE TOP 4" HDPE PERF 0.32'TOPTOFL
313,3607784.928,4952141.448,1147.506, TILE TOP 4" HDPE PERF 0.36' TOPTOFL
316,3607789.071,4952140.770,1147.444,TILE TOP 4" HDPE PERF ©.38'TOPTOFL
317,3607786.252,4952141.423,1147.519,TILE TOP 4" HDPE PERF 0.38'TOPTOFL
318,3607792.952,4952141.702,1147.384,TILE TOP 4" HDPE PERF ©.38'TOPTOFL
320,3607772.108,4952149.515,1149.663,GS CORN DAMAGE 2
321,3607765.439,4952132.040,1149.471,GS CORN DAMAGE 2
322,3607766.323,4952110.312,1149.537,GS CORN DAMAGE 2
323,3607811.039,4952111.921,1149.513,GS CORN DAMAGE 2
324,3607818.925,4952152.088,1149.858,GS CORN DAMAGE 2
325,3607810.601,4952181.593,1154. 265, EOA
326,3607748.957,4952180.166,1154.283,EQA
327,3607777.446,4952152.857,1148.859, INTAKE BEEHIVE N RIM
328,3607772.871,4952153.571,1149,545,GS SIGN TILE LINE
329,3607759.653,4952202.415,1154.498,E0A
330,3607835.381,4952204.204,1154.372,E0A
331,3608080.006,4951941.286,1148.184,G5S CORN DAMAGE
332,3608057.015,4951932.847,1148.177,GS CORN DAMAGE
333,3608039.389,4951920.646,1148.462,GS CORN DAMAGE
334,3608040.271,4951891.508,1148.649,GS CORN DAMAGE
335,3608056.992,4951872.352,1148.722,GS CORN DAMAGE
336,3608078.679,4951872.507,1148.701,GS CORN DAMAGE 3
337,3608073.676,4952737.840,1148.917,INTAKE 18" BEEHIVE N RIM
338,3608084.796,4952746.455,1150.538,CMP TOP 18" 1.54'TOPTOFL
339,3608124.706,4952745.934,1155.472,GS BLOWOUT SHOULDER
340,3608147.597,4952746.884,1149.178, INTAKE 18" BEEHIVE N RIM
341,3608136.448,4952746.150,1151.386,RCP TOP 18" 1.71'TOPTOFL
342,3608073.094,4952744.578,1145.664,CLAY TOP 6" 0.57'TOPTOFL
343,3608072.372,4952744.584,1145.604, TEE TOP HDPE 6"*6"*4" 0.56' TOPTOFL
344,3608071.838,4952744.372,1145.598, TILE TOP 6" SW HDPE NONPERF ©0.56' TOPTOFL
345,3608072.542,4952741.735,1146.267,TILE TOP 6" CLAY 0.57'TOPTOFL
346,3608072.419,4952743.936,1145.716, TILE TOP 4" CLAY 0.38'TOPTOFL

wwwww

6844 DD14 2020-07-13DP.txt



Drainage District:
#14 Main and Lateral 2

Investigation/Repair Summary:

e Landowners and tenants in the NE% of Section 34 and NW¥ of Section 35, Township 88 North, Range 22 West
reported restricted drainage at intersection of County Highways D41 and $27 along the assumed Main and
Lateral 2 tile routes.

e Visual observation found all intakes on assumed Main tile and Lateral 2 tile routes in all 4 quadrants of the
intersection to have standing water, but intakes on assumed Main tile route downstream of the road
intersection appeared to be dry and functioning.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only visual observation was done.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Something at the road intersection is restricting drainage in at least the Main tile and possibly the Lateral 2 tile
also. However, it is not clear how many restrictions there are or what constitutes those restrictions without
excavation. It is recommended that excavations at the road intersection be performed using available contractors
from the lottery system. It should also be noted that this area has had several utilities (i.e. rural water and others)
installed in recent years which may or may not be contributing to the restricted drainage.

CGA

e ————
£7.GHEERS < LAYD SURVEYORS

1:\6844.5-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6844.5 - Investigation Summary - DD14.docx



Date:

Work Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Requested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

4/15/2020

W000000291

DDs\DD 14 (51027)

34-88-22 Qtr Sec: E1/2 NE NE

88-22-34-200-003

James Sweeney/Cynthia loger/Jim & Ron Vierkandt

(641) 847-3273

jsweeney@cgaconsultants.com

Ron/Jim Vierkandt/Cynthia loger

DD 14- Sweeney reports plugged main tile in Jim & Ron's parcels, Sheldahl called in to
pothole/explore tile on S side of D41, likely main tile. Intake further € of D41 & S27
intersection where tile goes under road needs repair. See Add'l Req in docs- lack of drg
downstream of intersection of Lat 2/main tile. Last 3 years, Lat 2 has lacked enough drg
to effectively farm area it should drain. Potholes dug by landowners in Sects 34/35 do
not drain. Also, broken intake @ Lat 2 intersection w D41 in Sect. 35.

Repaired By:

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

For Office Use Only

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved:

Date:




™
VDL 1),

m Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

|
.:"._ ? . .
sy Hardin County
Date  4/20/2020 Work Order #
District # #14 Lateral Lat 2 & Main Fund #
Township Section 27, 34, 35wp 88 Rge 22 Qtr Sec

Repair Requested By Cynthia loerger, Ronald Vierkandt, James Vierkandt

Address 15898 Co Hwy D41 Phone
Landowner Same
Address Same Phone

Request Taken By

Available for Repair Now? Mves Date Available

Problem Description  There is a lack of drainage somewhere downstream of
the intersection of Lateral 2 and the main tile. Last three
or so years the Lateral 2 tile has lacked enough drainage
effectively farm the area it is supposed to drain. Pot-holes
were dug by the landowners in sections 34 and 35, and
water just sits in said holes without draining.

Also, there is a broken intake where Lateral 2 intersects
D41 in section 35

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? (JYes-Repair existing tile only JNo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By:
Date:
Please send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schilemme
Phone (641) 939-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (641) 939-8245 Eldora, IA 50627

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:



%

®
882227300002 882227400001 882227400002 88222630000;!

(o1p, (e 13
g

DIDYNoS123] % 22.263,00(

EE) { 1 g

882227300001 8822274000 03 $8222:7400004) 3

No%26
O U
e eibdvaneil 4
%) w‘.l'“UU
%
T2
882231 0000: 88223%200004 8822320000218 8223'4200003 88223540000,

&

(882234100004 882234200004 882234200006 882235,1 00003;






























CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER: ;
G442 WO 24l

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: : C |

LOCATION: SZ] AND D!” % I

DATE:

4 /29 /20

s ImlT I&br

SHEET NO. ( OF I

F s

DAYS OF WEEK:

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

v
/
4@? /' 
R —
. >
v \}\J’D" 7] 2 & /
d 44 3 1
| o AREA To
N SHEHS } —
g / {3\2\&\ = §
g s - " \} 33%( éLB?g(\}m weT
r—L_/ > A 3 \6'* | N—, Q_J//SU“H«-& IN SH,
— - j%f,_.‘
= 5 | o4l
o' ?\ 7 ﬁﬁr .J"“O—,
N S | Suex Hone
1] r
| Yeuo : g 5 S
! ﬁ%ﬁﬂ\w N ﬂ’"‘" S
ey - > dute TRescd J0"cumy, Riw oF WAt
Beg e 5
ne

I Certify that the work described
Observer’s Signature:
Reviewed by:

y /29 /20

Date Prepared:

D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




Lco;o:_é“. a)_zfsf OVER S27 on~n LATES

X'} :"i" ot
SR CI R
G
B Ll Y




Loticots E & /07




o RN
e e S
i%%,&a S

s

DA =
TR AN




LeokinG EfsT @ BerHIVE wimH Howe on










SurrF. drain RCP woiTH S

CK /‘JU'H‘E

o

o

UEK'

_IZP Rep A rp LAT 2.
» :




Leokime S. om LAT 2 Rovme | Fac on Sxic Hewe on N sH. DY)




INTARE O NS0k D4 oy T2, _F—Ju, OF (WATE?




27, Beghuw /N N dien D4

Sf
: -‘L DS A e ——







oot W

on '/w D4l

U ain




orAnGE Hhac on r 2 on N diren DYI
M '.‘., e VI ;

it o
‘e ;

\g":"'\"f N /
!
#lu‘-‘L;{\ o

B

Ul
i ¥

Ty b
s




RY INTAKE On LaT 2, S dited O4) (. o527 )

(e ‘/ .

Gl




LT 2, wer Peemive |\ w

= |~

=t U o \ Ny






